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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY
HOLDINGS LIMITED

(A joint stock company with limited liability established in the
People's Republic of China)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Beiren
Printing Machinery Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) on pages 86 to 140 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view.
In preparing consolidated financial statements which give a true
and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies
are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on
our audit, on those consolidated financial statements and to report
our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. It also includes an assessment
of the significant estimates and judgments made by the directors
in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Group, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information
in the consolidated financial statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December
2005 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 20 April 2006
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other income
Distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Finance costs
Share of results of associates
Impairment losses recognised
in respect of property, plant
and equipment
Loss on disposal
of associates

Profit before taxation
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent
Minority interests

Proposed dividend

Earnings per share — basic

For the year ended 31 December 2005

—EERF

2005

Bt AR#TIT
Notes Rmb’000
6 994,192
(736,606)

257,586

8 30,773
(61,036)
(141,526)
9 (13,006)

4,301

10 77,092
13 (15,507)
61,585

57,553

4,032

61,585

14 29,540
15 AR#13.6%

—EENF
2004
ARBTF T
Rmb’000
(B &)
(restated)

1,153,555
(817,267)

336,288
10,677
(60,444)
(153,921)
(10,258)
2,239

(826)

(1,044)

122,711
(20,688)

102,023

101,201
822

102,023

33,760

AR¥24.09

Rmb13.6 cents Rmb24.0 cents



(BEEBARGSTEAFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

BE_ZETRF+-A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
—ZEThRF —ETNF
2005 2004
Bt &t AR % T ARYFT
Notes Rmb’000 Rmb’000
(BE#)
(restated)
ERBDEE Non-current assets
BF - BBNRE Property, plant and equipment 16 645,994 668,468
REMEE Investment properties 16 56,124 52,392
ENTHFERABEAORE Prepaid lease payments
—kRBED - non - current portion 17 123,845 109,770
[i5E 5 Goodwill 18 4,434 3,135
BLEE Intangible assets 19 1,566 2,604
BeE N NTER Interests in associates 20 12,274 8,427
HtnEE Other asset 21 — 8,518
EERIEBEEE Deferred tax assets 22 19,684 19,746
863,921 873,060
MENEE Current assets
®E Inventories 23 719,988 624,227
W E R H it EWRFRIE Trade and other receivables 24 394,723 333,208
EMTHFERABEAORE Prepaid lease payments
- REIH - current portion 17 2,338 2,154
FE W Bt & N R RRIE Amounts due from associates 25 37,344 26,411
U B AR 2 Amounts due from minority
DEBRRRIE shareholders of subsidiaries 25 10,034 10,095
REAZES Restricted cash 26 8,776 —
RITERRRSE Bank balances and cash 93,696 157,078
1,266,899 1,153,173
mEE R Current liabilities
EARERRENERE Trade and bills payables 27 297,093 249,322
H SR Other payables 28 100,143 137,095
FEWEHEER Sales deposits received 36,811 34,271
ENRAERARRE Amount due to ultimate
holding company 29 13,204 17,509
BE A B B 2 =] Amounts due to minority
DERRRIE shareholders of subsidiaries 29 4,133 3,394
ENEE QA TRIE Amount due to an associate 29 3,242 24,074
EABE Tax payables 6,444 6,858
BER-—FREH Borrowings - due within one year 30 322,953 215,787
784,023 688,310
RBEERSE Net current assets 482,876 464,863

1,346,797 1,337,923



(BEEBEARSHEIRR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
—ZEZTHEF —EENF
2005 2004
Bt AR#TIT AR Fr
Notes Rmb’000 Rmb’000
(BE i)
(restated)
B R B i s Capital and reserves
[ &N Share capital 31 422,000 422,000
#E Reserves 32 869,768 845,975
BATIBRERBA Equity attributable to equity
EiLER holders of the parent 1,291,768 1,267,975
PEBREES Minority interests 51,029 45,698
BawksE Total Equity 1,342,797 1,313,673
ERBAER Non-current liabilities
ER——FRIH Borrowings - due after one year 30 4,000 24,250
1,346,797 1,337,923

BNECEF1A0EZHREMBERRNR -2 The financial statements on pages 86 to 140 were approved and
EXFONA-TERESSMHERSER authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 April 2006 and
X THTIEERREZSES: are signed on its behalf by:

EZE DIRECTOR EZE DIRECTOR
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RZZEMF-A-H
At 1 January 2004
KEFEN
Profit for the year
KBEDURRZRE
Dividend paid to minority
shareholders
BEENBAREEZRE
Reserves realised upon
disposal of a subsidiary
REFELE
Appropriations
BRERE
Dividend paid
RRERERE2ER
Amount set aside for
proposed final dividend

R-22QE
+ZA=+-8

At 31 December 2004

KEFEAN

Profit for the year

TENEIR

Appropriations

PURREAMEE
RAEE

Minority shareholders’
share in net assets of a
subsidiary resulted from
the Group’s additional
capital contributions in
the subsidiary

BRERE

Dividend paid

BRERARE 2 ER

Amount set aside for
proposed final dividend

RZB2RF
t=A=+-8
At 31 December 2005

K&

Share
capital

ABBTFT
Rmb’000

422,000

422,000

422,000

BRRE
1]
(P
32 (a))

Share
premium
(Note
32(a))
ARBFT
Rmb’000

435,834

435,834

435,834

£y 1]

Capital
reserve

ARBFT
Rmb’000

51,155

51,155

51,155

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

L
[(F:
32 (b))

Statutory
surplus
reserve

(Note
32 (b))
AEBTT
Rmb’000

63,372

(26)

9,668

73,014

5,033

78,047

Enterprise Discretionary

RARESEAEEES
EE i LXIE
NEe i ig
(Wit (Wit (Wit
32(c) 32(e)) 32(e))
Statutory
public  General
welfare reserve expansion
fund fund fund
(Note (Note (Note
2(c)  320)  32()
ABRTR ABMTR AEMTR
Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000
57,710 484 1,672
(26) - -
9,668 1,233 2,173
67,352 1,717 3,845
5,033 - -
72,385 1,717 3,845

&
NHe
[(F:
32 (d))

surplus
reserve
(Note
32(d)
AEBTT
Rmb’000

42,979

42,979

42,979

BiRH

Retained

profits

ABBTFT
Rmb’000

91,568

101,201

52

(22,742)

(33,760)

136,319

57,553

(10,066

(29,540)

154,266

4.8 ]

Dividend
reserve

ABBTFT
Rmb’000

33,760

(33,760)

33,760

33,760

(33,760)

29,540

29,540

Total

ABBTFT
Rmb’000

1,200,534

101,201

(33,760)

1,267,975

57,553

(33,760)

1,291,768

PBRE
e

Minority
interests

ABBTFT
Rmb’000

45,486

822

(610)

45,698

4,032

1,299

51,029

Total

ABBTFT
Rmb’000

1,246,020

102,023

(610)

(33,760)

1,313,673

61,585

1,299

(33,760)

1,342,797
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for:
Depreciation

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
Finance costs
Allowance for obsolete inventories
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments
Amortisation of intangible assets
Loss profit on disposal of property,

plant and equipment and investment properties
Share of results of associates
Interest income
Impairment losses recognised in

respect of property, plant and equipment
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary

Loss on disposal of construction in progress
Amortisation of goodwill

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital
Increase in trade and bills payable
Decrease in other payables
Increase (decrease) in sales
deposits received
Increase in amounts due to minority
shareholders of subsidiaries
Decrease (increase) in amount due from
minority shareholders of subsidiaries
Increase in inventories
Increase in trade receivables, prepayments
and other receivables
Decrease (increase) in amount
due to an associate
Increase in amounts due from associates
Decrease in amount due to
ultimate holding company

Cash (used in) generated from operations
Income tax paid

NET CASH (USED IN) GENERATED
FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

—E2L¥

2005

ARBFT
Rmb’000

77,092

47,955
13,137
13,006
6,695
2,154
1,038

(2,696)

(4,301)
(1,221)

152,859
47,771
(24,916)
2,540

739

61
(102,456)

(86,883)

(20,832)
(10,933)

(4,305)

(46,355)
(15,859)

(62,214)

—EENF

2004
ARETFT
Rmb’000
(B &)
(restated)

122,711

43,355
4,229
10,258
4,529
2,042
1,038

2,315

(2,239)

(3,453)
826
1,044

26
448

187,129
75,822
(16,902)
(24,054)

721

(10,095)
(103,554)

(36,925)

3,898
(18,515)

(12,459)

45,066
(22,139)

22,927



(BEEBARGSTEAFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

BE_ZETRF+-A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
- 1 2 —EBNEF
2005 2004
AR®TFT ARMFR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
(BEi)
(restated)

BETH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
BF BBENRERER Proceeds on disposal of property,

REMEHERA plant and equipment and investment properties 3,442 92,624
BWRFE Interest received 1,221 3,453
2 W E N RIR A Dividend received from associates 454 —
EE-BEQNTZBWA Proceeds on disposal of an associate — 404
REMABREZEM Increase in restricted cash (8,776) —
B LS REEM Prepaid lease payment in relation

to land use rights (16,413) —
BART BENZRE Purchase of property, plant and equipment
KRREMEE and investment properties (51,186) (117,009)
FHRBE=EARTERED  Decrease in bank deposits with maturity
over three months — 6,394
RETHERANERS NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (71,258) (14,134)
A EE FINANCING ACTIVITIES
e M New borrowings raised 360,143 403,487
BEREX Repayments of borrowings (243,162) (348,140)
ENRE Dividends paid (33,760) (33,760)
ENFE Interest paid (13,006) (10,258)
ENMBEARLE Dividend paid to minority shareholders
BRZKE of a subsidiary - (610)
METHEE NET CASH GENERATED FROM
op:dioh FINANCING ACTIVITIES 70,215 10,719
ReRBESENRHE NET DECREASE (INCREASE) IN CASH
Zimd (38m) AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (63,257) 19,512
HeRReERMRED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
41 AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 157,078 137,624
EEEmHzvE Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (125) (58)
HeRBReFRMRER CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
b4 -1 AT END OF THE YEAR, REPRESENTED

BY BANK BALANCES AND CASH 93,696 157,078
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
was established in Beijing, the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”) on 13 July 1998 as a joint stock limited company
in accordance with the provisions set out in the Standard
Opinion on Joint Stock Limited Companies issued as of 15
May 1992 by the State Commission for Restructuring the
Economic System of the PRC. The Company is registered
as an overseas company in Hong Kong under Part Xl of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The H Shares and A
Shares of the Company are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and the Shanghai Stock Exchange of
the PRC respectively.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in
Renminbi (Rmb), which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively
referred to as the “Group”) are principally engaged in the
manufacture and sale of a variety of printing machines and
related spare parts and provision of printing services.

The ultimate holding company of the Company is Beiren
Group Corporation (“BGC”), a state-owned enterprise
established in the PRC.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time,
a number of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as
“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants that are effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005. The application
of the new HKFRSs has resulted in a change in the
presentation of the consolidated income statement,
consolidated balance sheet and consolidated statement of
changes in equity. In particular, the presentation of minority
interests and share of tax of associates have been changed.
The changes in presentation have been applied
retrospectively. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has
resulted in changes to the Group’s accounting policies in
the following areas that have an effect on how the results for
the current and prior accounting years are prepared and
presented.

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 3 Business
Combinations which is effective for business combinations
for which the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005.
The principal effects of the application of HKFRS 3 to the
Group are summarised below:

In previous years, goodwill arising on acquisitions was
capitalised and amortised over its estimated useful life. The
Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in
HKFRS 3. With respect to goodwill previously capitalised on
the balance sheet, the Group on 1 January 2005 eliminated
the carrying amount of the related accumulated amortisation
of Rmb1,344,000 with a corresponding decrease in the cost
of goodwill (see Note 18). The Group has discontinued
amortising such goodwill from 1 January 2005 onwards and
such goodwill will be tested for impairment at least annually.
Goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1 January 2005 is
measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses (if
any) after initial recognition. As a result of this change in
accounting policy, no amortisation of goodwill has been
charged in the current year. The non-amortisation of goodwill
in 2005 resulted an increase of Rmb470,000 in profit for the
current year. Comparative figures for 2004 have not been
restated.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

In previous years, owner-occupied leasehold land and
buildings were included in property, plant and equipment
and measured using the cost model. In the current year, the
Group has applied HKAS 17 Leases. Under HKAS 17, the
land and buildings elements of a lease of land and buildings
are considered separately for the purposes of lease
classification, unless the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and buildings elements, in which
case, the entire lease is generally treated as a finance lease.
To the extent that the allocation of the lease payments
between the land and buildings elements can be made
reliably, the leasehold interests in land are reclassified to
prepaid lease payments under operating leases, which are
carried at cost and amortised over the lease term on a
straight-line basis. This change in accounting policy has been
applied retrospectively. Lease hold land of Rmb126,183,000
(2004: Rmb111,924,000) is separately disclosed as prepaid
lease payments (previously included, plant and equipment).
Alternatively, where the allocation between the land and
buildings elements cannot be made reliably, the leasehold
interests in land continue to be accounted for as property,
plant and equipment. This change in accounting policy has
had no material effect on results for the current or prior year.

The Group has not early applied the following new HKFRSs
that have been issued but are not yet effective. The directors
of the Company anticipate that the application of these new
HKFRSs will have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group.
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ERGFEAEIR KB
HKAS 1 (Amendment)
ERGFEAE195 RIER)
HKAS 19 (Amendment)
EBGFTERE215 (&I
HKAS 21 (Amendment)

ER G EREI9 (RIERT)
HKAS 39 (Amendment)

BB G ERE395% (RIER])
HKAS 39 (Amendment)

BB ERAERREBYE

HEZER LA (RIEFT)
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4
(Amendment)

BB YR EELFECR
HKFRS 6
ERYBREEIETR
HKFRS 7
ERUBRBEEL 284
HK (IFRIC) - Int 4
ERYBREEL -RES
HK (IFRIC) - Int 5

B2 (FRMEREER
MBRZEEE) - 286
HK (IFRIC) - Int 6

&8 ERMEREER
HMEZEET) - BE7
HK (IFRIC) - Int 7

1 R-ZEZLtFE-F—H=HEZ

sz FEHBEN

R FEHMBER

3 R-ZEZAF-A-AHHEE

sz FERBEN

s FEHMBER
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

BEARWE

Capital Disclosures’

EBERN —REREF  KEFERKE

Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures?

IEEXZRBRBIEBNREFRANTE?

Net Investment in a Foreign Operation?

BAKBRARZNESREHPEHEE?

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup
Transactions?

BEURAFEEAR?

The Fair Value Option?

TRMIA  BARAERRBER-MBERSLH?

Financial Guarantee Contracts?®

% E SRR B IR R (A at2

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources?

TEMIA ®KE

Financial Instruments: Disclosures'

BEZHREEEHESE?

Determining whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease?

RIEEFE ERRBREEESHELERBZNER?

Rights to Interests Arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds?

SHEBEDS BEEIREFREMELENEE
Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market -
Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment®
BEEBEHRAUFINBREBRKSESLH
B R R MR R E 5 5 A
Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Ecomoies*

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2007

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2006

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
December 2005
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March

2006
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair values, as explained
in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist of
the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes
in equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable
to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional investment to
cover the losses.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which
the agreement date is before 1 January 2005 represents
the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest
in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
the relevant subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
prior to 1 January 2005, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from 1 January 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to which
the goodwill relates may be impaired (see the accounting
policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1 January
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for which
the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005 represents
the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest
in the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or associate
at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary
is presented separately in the balance sheet.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1 January
2005 (Continued)

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition.
A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication
that the unit may be impaired. When the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis
of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit before the
end of that financial year. Any impairment loss for goodwill
is recognised directly in the income statement. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent
periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments
in associates are carried in the consolidated balance sheet
at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the
Group’s share of the profit or loss and of changes in equity
of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An
additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered
and title has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Compensation income for reallocation is recognised as other
income after netting off with the related expenses and losses
incurred upon the relocation is completed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Assets under construction, which include all development
expenditure and other direct costs, including interest
expenses attributable to such projects, is stated at cost less
impairment losses. Depreciation of these assets, on the
same basis as property, plant and equipment, commences
when the assets are ready for their intended use. Costs on
completed construction works are transferred to property,
plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment other than assets under
construction are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment other than assets under
construction over their estimated useful lives and after taking
into account their estimated residual value, using the straight-
line method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

In the current year, the Group has applied HKAS 40
Investment Property. The Group has elected to use the cost
model to account for its investment properties, under which
investment properties are carried at cost, including any
directly attributable expenditure on initial recognition and are
subsequently stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses (if any). Depreciation
is charged so as to write off investment properties using the
straight-line method.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in
its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary
items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit or
loss for the period except for differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains
and losses are recognised directly in equity, in which cases,
the exchange differences are also recognised directly in
equity.



(REFREARSHENRR)
BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE

REBGESUBRERMNS - AEEE
IEBHNEEREE  HEREEAR
RANEXRRERAATANZHREY -
MERXURZFENFIERR
B EMEEFENERNERS
AERXZ AERNERRE - FTEL
HERZH (A) BERARRRES
MBYBS RERB - ZBELE
PFREEBNRBFEHERBERRE
e

X ERERENBBRERIEL
BEAMENAR

EREMHADREFERRHER
- ERURBANTEEREMFE
FERBRENBROBARBERZIEAR -
FABEBRERBRATTNRNESE
REH RRESZRMAIIFANER
B AKRMAEFWRRERRS
B A CERT L RHET L B R
o

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company (i.e. Rmb) at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the balance sheet date, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the year,
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising,
if any, are recognised as a separate component of equity
(the translation reserve). Such exchange differences are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it
further excludes income statement items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for
using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill (or negative
goodwill) or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or
credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is
also dealt with in equity.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately
and from business combinations are recognised at cost and
at fair value respectively. After initial recognition, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at costs less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful
lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. Alternatively, intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent
accumulated impairment losses (see the accounting policy
in respect of impairment losses below).

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognised in the income statement when the asset is
derecognised.

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated
that the development costs incurred on a clearly-defined
project will be recovered through future commercial activity.
The resultant asset is amortised on a straight-line basis over
its useful life, and carried at cost less subsequent
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is charged to profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. (See the accounting policies in respect of
impairment losses for tangible and intangible assets below).
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost comprises direct materials and, where applicable,
direct labour costs and those overheads that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling
price less all estimated costs of completion and costs to be
incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation
of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets
is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction
of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Payments to state-managed retirement benefits schemes
are charged as expense as they fall due.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets
and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Trade and other receivables, and amounts due from
associates / minority shareholders of subsidiaries
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method. Appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts are recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The
allowance recognised is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition.

Restricted cash represent the deposits guarantee for notes
payable with restriction.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, which are short-term, highly liquid, readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subjected to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the
Group are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument. An equity
instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
The accounting policies adopted for specific financial
liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.

Borrowings are initially measured at fair value, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds
(net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption
of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings
in accordance with the Group’s policy for borrowing costs.

Trade payables, other payables, sales deposits received and
amounts due to ultimate holding company / minority
shareholder of subsidiaries / an associate.

Trade and other payables, sales deposies received and
amounts due to ultimate holding company / minority
shareholders of subsidiaries / an associate are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate
method.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of
an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of the assets are discussed below.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives, after taking into
account of their estimated residual value. The determination
of the useful lives and residual values involve management’s
estimation. The Group assesses annually the residual value
and the useful life of the property, plant and equipment and
if the expectation differs from the original estimate, such a
difference may impact the depreciation in the year the
estimate is changed and the future period.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units
to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
Where the actual future cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. Details of the
recoverable amount calculation are disclosed in Note 18.

The Group assesses annually whether property, plant and
equipment have any indication of impairment in accordance
with the accounting policy. The recoverable amounts of
property, plant and equipment have been determined based
on value-in-calculations. These calculations require the use
of judgment and estimates.

The Group makes allowances for bad and doubtful debts
based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade and
other receivables. Allowances are applied to trade and other
receivables where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of bad and doubtful debts requires the use of
judgment and estimates. Where the expectation is different
from the original estimate, such difference will impact
carrying value of trade and other receivables and doubtful
debts expenses in the period in which such estimate has
been changed.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

The Group makes allowance for obsolete inventories based
on an assessment of the net realisable value of inventories.
Allowance for inventories are provided where events or
changes in circumstances indicate that net realisable value
is lower than the cost. The identification of net realisable
value requires the use of judgment and estimates. Where
the expectation is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact carrying value of the inventories and
the allowance in the period in which such estimate has been
changed.

As at 31 December 2005, deferred tax assets
Rmb19,684,000 has been recognised in the Group’s balance
sheet. The realisability of the deferred tax assets mainly
depends on whether the actual future profits or taxable
temporary differences will be available in the future. In cases
where the actual future profits generated are less than
expected, a reversal of deferred tax assets may arise, which
would be recognised in the income statement for the period
in which such a reversal takes place. Also, as at 31 December
2005, the Group has not unrecognised deferred tax assets
in respect of unused tax losses and deductible temporary
differences of Rmb11,161,000 and Rmb4,844,000,
respectively. In cases where the actual future profits
generated are more than expected, deferred tax assets may
arise, which would be recognised in the income statement
for the period in which such condition exists.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

The Group's major financial instruments include borrowings,
trade and other receivables, trade and bills payables and
other payables. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as
at 31 December 2005 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the consolidated balance sheet. In order to minimise
the credit risk, the management of the Group has delegated
a team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
trade debt at each balance sheet date to ensure that
adequate amount of each individual trade debt at each
balance sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors of the Company consider that the Group’s credit
risk is significantly reduced.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk,
with exposure spread over a number of counterparties and
customers.

Revenue represents the net amount received and receivable
for printing machines and spare parts sold by the Group to
outside customers, and provision of printing services. The

T Group’s revenue analysed by principal activity is as follows:
—ZTEF “ZEME
2005 2004
AR®TFTT AR F
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
RIBEEE Sales of printing machines 929,414 1,116,615
BHHEE Sales of spare parts 46,604 16,254
2 4L BN Rl AR A5 Provision of printing services 23,599 27,988
HERE Total sales 999,617 1,160,857
A HERRAMBE Less: Sales tax and other surcharges (5,425) (7,302)
994,192 1,153,555

FEEZWAREEETEREETEH
KEERENRIMBIESREEE - thoh - &
SECEEZRURTEARE LR
B EEBERML  BAit - RS
BEBHEDM o

The Group’s revenue and results are substantially derived
from the manufacture and sale of printing machines in PRC.
Moreover, as substantially all of the Group’s assets and
liabilities are located in PRC, no segmental analysis of
financial information is presented.
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BE_ZETRF+-A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31 December 2005

Hg Ao : Other operating income is analysed as follows:
—ETEHE —EBNEF
2005 2004
ARETT AREFT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
RITERFIE Interest income on bank deposits 1,221 3,453
HERBBA Rental income 8,426 2,333
9 B A WA Technical service income 889 850
WEBRHE KA Compensation for relocation received 15,547 2,655
Hep A Others 4,690 1,386
30,773 10,677
—ETEHE —EBNEF
2005 2004
ARETT AREFT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000

EREFHEHEE Interest on bank borrowings wholly

ZRTERAELZH repayable within five years 13,006 10,258
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

- 4 % %22
2005
ARBTFT
Rmb’000
Profit before taxation has been
arrived at after charging (crediting):
Depreciation and amortisation
Property, plant and equipment
and investment properties 47,955
Prepaid lease payments 2,154
Intangible assets 1,038
Goodwill —
Total depreciation and amortisation 51,147
Staff costs including directors’ emoluments 172,702
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 13,137
Allowance for obsolete inventories 6,695
Research and development expenses 8,108
Auditors’ remuneration 1,839
Net foreign exchange losses 379
Loss (profit) on disposal of property, plant
and equipment and investment properties (2,696)

Loss on disposal of construction in progress —

—EEME
2004
ARETFR
Rmb’000

43,355
2,042
1,038

448

46,883
177,718
4,229
4,529
10,603
2,419
58

2,315
26
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Directors and supervisors

Fee

Salaries and other benefits
Retirement benefits scheme contributions

Executive directors:
Zhu Wuan
Lu Changan
Wong Guohua
Deng Gang
Jiang Jianming
Yang Zhendong
Yu Baogui

Independent

non-executive directors:

Li Yijing

Shi Tiantao
Wu Wenxiang
Hu Kuangzuo

Supervisors:
Xiao Maolin
Xue Kexin
Tian Furen

ik

Fee

ARETFR
Rmb'000

110

70
79
80

30
30
30
50

80
31
18

608

HER
Hip Rz

Salaries
and other
benefits

ARETT
Rmb'000

270

228
208

83
19

808

—$T1F
2005
ARBFT
Rmb’000

608
808
30

1,446

—22EF
2005

BRESE
sHEIfR
Retirement
benefits
scheme
contributions
ARMFT
Rmb'000

~ -~ |~

(&)}

30

—EENF
2004

ARETT
Rmb’000

571
465
19

1,055

Total
AR® TR
Rmb'000

387

305
294
80

30
30
30
50

80
119
41

1,446
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BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
rEELARANGESHFMA LY & Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
E=NES (CEZNEF W) 2% Group, three (2004: two) were directors of the Company
BE S A LM HERmL (= whose emoluments are included in the disclosures in note
ZEOF =) S FMALFE 11 above. The emoluments of the remaining two (2004:
FIRWMT - Three) individuals were as follows:
—ETEHE —EEME
2005 2004
ARBTT AREFR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
FeRHEMRE Salaries and other benefits 1,675 963
BRSEHER Contributions to retirement plan 33 18
1,708 981
—ZThHE “EENF
2005 2004
Number of Number of
IN | N
BT (ARE) Amount in HK$ (Rmb) persons persons
0-7%1,000,0007T Nil - HK$1,000,000
(0Z AK*1,040,0007T) (Nil to Rmb1,040,000) 2 3
—ETEHE —EEME
2005 2004
ARBTT AREFR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
FEHERRE The charge comprises:
FEEREARLNE PRC income tax for current year
B &% 15,445 21,791
ELEHEEE Deferred tax credit 62 (1,103)

15,507 20,688



(BEEBARGSTEAFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE_ZETRF+-A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31 December 2005

R0 ) R Y B A T BR AR b A ED R AR
BRATFBHRIUETRBRZ15%
BRHE - RETFBEEBLER - R
R AE T ENRIEWE R AT 12%
FTEZHN HtthBEKEZHE LR
Z T BB R IRIZ%BHRHE

EEHBFABRC I RRMEE22 ©

FRABERXEGSBEERZETNY

The PRC income tax of the Company and one of its
subsidiaries, Shanxi Beiren Printing Machinery Company
Limited, is calculated at the rate of 15% of the estimated
assessable profit for the year. In accordance with the relevant
rules and regulations in PRC, all other PRC subsidiaries
are subject to PRC income tax levied at a rate of 33%, except
for Beijing Beiren Fuji Printing Machinery Company Limited
which is taxed at 12%.

Details of the deferred taxation are set out in note 22.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit

R per the consolidated income statement as follows:
—ETHE —EENF
2005 2004
ARETFIT % ARMTTT %
Rmb’000 % Rmb’000 %
BB AT B R Profit before taxation 77,092 122,711
REWEEFIRE Tax at the domestic average
15%T & income tax rate of 15% 11,564 15 18,407 15
EEXAEERRHESER  Tax effect of expenses not
FAMBRTHEBENEE  deductible for tax purpose 2,542 3 1,723 1
ABRABIER K/ RERT  Tax effect of tax losses/deductible
MpREEEER temporary differences
HEB 28 not recognised 839 1 389 —
BENR 2P BRBK Tax effect of share of results
HEBzZE of associates (645) (1 (336) —
CEAZUREE Utilisation of tax losses
RERZHEER previously not recognised (372) — (284) —
MEBARBERE Effect of different tax rates
HBK & of subsidiaries 1,579 2 789 1
AEEFHBZHREBEBIE Tax charge and effective tax
rate for the year 15,507 20 20,688 17
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

BRERE -SRARY Proposed dividend - Rmb0.07 per share

007t (ZZEEMWMF :
BRAR%0.087T)

TEEONEFEZCREARR
33,760,000t ER—ZEZHF AR
RAEEZEB  WEREEXMN-

—ETRhFEZBRARYK007TT
(CEENESRARX0.08T) ES
AESSHEV SRS BHEBRR
REERE o

AEERATEZRRMAEENER
BAZEEEANRERFERZ AT
BEEBRRFAEZEENENARSE
57,553,000t (ZZEZWF 1 ARY
101,201,0007t) 3 $%422,000,0008%
(ZZEZ M4 : 422,000,000) &t
g °

FEEURBEEEABERALLT
HEBERG  RAUETRESKRE
HBER -

(2004: Rmb0.08 per share)

—$T1F —ETNE
2005 2004
ARBFT ARETT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
29,450 33,760

The dividend for 2004 of Rmb33,760,000, which had been
approved by the shareholders in the annual general meeting
held in June 2005, was paid during the current year.

The dividend of Rmb0.07 per share for 2005 (2004: Rmb0.08
per share) has been proposed by the directors and is subject
to approval of the shareholders in the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

The calculation of basic earnings per share attributable to
the equity holders of the parent is based on the profit for the
year attributable to equity holders of the parent of
Rmb57,553,000 (2004: Rmb101,201,000) and on the
number of 422,000,000 shares (2004: 422,000,000 shares)
in issue during the year.

No diluted earnings per share is presented as the Company
did not have any potential shares for the year or at each of
the balance sheet dates.
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hEKE
ZBF
Buildings
in
Mainland China
ARBTR
Rmb’000

COST
At 1 January 2004 461,123
Additions 5,136
Transfer 42,951
Disposals (63,042)

At 31 December 2004 446,168

Additions 470
Transfer 21,799
Disposals (4,743)

At 31 December 2005 463,694

DEPRECIATION AND
IMPAIRMENT

At 1 January 2004 64,253

Charge for the year 6,429

Impairment losses —
recognised in the
income statement
Eliminated on disposals ~ (2,721)

At 31 December 2004 67,961
Charge for the year 12,755
Eliminated on disposals  (3,644)
At 31 December 2005 77,072

CARRYING VALUES

At 31 December 2005 386,622

At 31 December 2004 378,207

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

FERAAZ
TiREF
Leasehold
property in
Hong Kong
ARBFR

Rmb’000

16,515

16,515

8,744

629

9,373

629

10,002

6,513

7,142

Plant and
machinery
ARBTR

Rmb’000

445,292
5,654
25,295
(21,733)

454,508
3,472
14,697
(40,331)

432,346

228,543
27,725
826

(16,947)

240,147
26,375
(25,365)

241,157

191,189

214,361

RLR®E
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
ARBFR
Rmb’000

54,871
2,739
4,843

(1,479)

60,974
1,275
206
(2,913)

59,542

34,970
6,088

(1,020)

40,038
5,742
(2,329)

43,451

16,091

20,936

RE

Motor
vehicles
ARBTFR
Rmb’000

21,486
1,527
160
(6,296)

16,877
877

(1,913)

15,841

10,971
2,418

(5,302)

8,087
1765
(1,570)

8,282

7,559

8,790

[:3- AR
Assets
under
construction
ARBTR
Rmb’000

74,281
91,584
(125,641)
(26)

40,198
40,111
(41,129)

39,186

1,166

1,166

1,166

38,020

39,032

®it

Total
ARETFRL
Rmb’000

1,073,568
106,640
(52,392)
(92,576)

1,035,240
46,205
(4,421)
(49,900)

1,027,124

348,647
43,289
826

(25,990)

366,772
47,266
(32,908)

381,130

645,994

668,468

REKEE
Investment
properties
in PRC
ARBFR
Rmb’000

29,626

52,392
(29,083)

52,935

4,421

57,356

1,182
66

(705)

543

689

1,232

56,124

52,392
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Buildings and investment properties in PRC

NABEBZTHRET
Leasehold property in Hong Kong

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

The leasehold property in Hong Kong comprises of leasehold
land and building elements, which can not be allocated
between leasehold land and buildings elements reliably.

The above items of property, plant and equipment and
investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line
method at the following rates per annum:

RENFHEO+F2BEE
Over the shorter of the term
of the leases and 40 years
BRENFHEA+TFZ2HBES
Over the shorter of the term
of the leases and 50 years

B Plant and machinery 6.929%-12.125%
ERRRE Furniture, fixtures and equipment 12.125%
AE Motor vehicles 12.125%

AEBEKEEEEAARYE
10,501,000 (CEZEWF : AR
4,952,0007T) By R B KpER AP 2 -
RIREEEAARKY14,768,000T
(ZZZEMFE . AR%16,612,0007T)
SRR BEATEERTERZEK
Y o

AEEBBVNAAXENEEARS
56,124,0007T (20045 : AR#
52,392,000T) WREMEENKE
HEAREH - 20045 - REBLUE
EHEFTRNBLEEAARY
11,506,000t F A KK #200,0007T #Y
HEEFE ERE ©

At 31 December 2005, the Group has pledged buildings in
PRC and plant and machinery with carrying value of
approximately Rmb10,501,000 (2004: Rmb4,952,000) and
Rmb14,768,000 (2004: Rmb16,612,000) respectively to
secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.

The Group rents out its investment properties in the PRC of
Rmb56,124,000 (2004: Rmb52,392,000) under operating
lease during the year. Also, the Group had rented out some
of its equipments and fixtures with a net book value of
Rmb11,506,000 and Rmb200,000 respectively, under
operating lease in 2004.
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AEBERAN T HASHBEN L E
REATREAESNzHHAEL
o MBRRPHEZIFOT :

RBEE Current assets
Non-current assets 123,845

FRBEE

AEBRENSIHESEREEIA
R #21,053,000T (ZEZFEME : A
K #13,836,0007T) #Y + ith fF FARE1E
AAREERITERZIEFY -

(5% 3 COST

At 1 January 2004 and
31 December 2004

Elimination of accumulated amortisation upon
the application of HKFRS 3

Arising on additional capital contribution
in a subsidiary (Note)

R-BENFE-A—-RE
—EENEt=-A=t-H
B BR 40 5 7 B 2 4R 15 2 A
SRS T K K Y R AT R 86
HEEAREMEE

&% ()

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

The Group’s land use rights in relation to the prepaid lease
payments are under medium-term leases in PRC, and

analysed for reporting purposes as:

—$T1F
2005
ARBFT
Rmb’000

2,338

126,183

—EENF
2004

ARETT
Rmb’000

2,154
109,770

111,924

The Group has pledged the land use rights of which the
carrying value of the related prepaid lease payments of
approximately Rmb21,053,000 (2004: Rmb13,836,000) to
secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.

R-ZZBEHEE+=-H=+—H  At31 December 2005

e AMORTISATION
At 1 January 2004
Charge for the year

R=2FTN%-A—-H
FEERHESE

R-ZEENEFE+=-A=+—H  At31 December 2004

RENEBMBREER
FIFMIE RN R HE

Elimination of accumulated amortisation upon
the application of HKFRS 3

R-ZZBEHEE+=-H=+—H  At31 December 2005

RIS E CARRYING AMOUNT
R-ZEEREFE+-ZA=+—H At 31 December 2005

R-ZEENEFE+=-A=+—H  At31 December 2004

—EZTREF
2005
AR¥FIT
Rmb’000

4,479
(1,344)
1,299
4,434
896
448
1,344

(1,344)

4,434

3,135
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Note: The goodwill arising on additional capital contribution in
a subsidiary, Haimen Beiren Fuji Printing Machinery Co.,
Ltd. during the year represents the excess of cost of
investment over the Group’s share of fair value of the
identifiable net assets of the subsidiary at the date of
additional capital contribution during 2005.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill has been
allocated to manufacture and sales of printing machines
segment.

The recoverable amount is determined from value in use
calculations. The key assumptions for the value in use
calculations are those regarding the discount rate and growth
rate. The Group prepared cash flow forecasts derived from
the 2-year financial budgets and extrapolates cash flows for
the following 8 years based on an estimated growth rate of
5% and a discount rate of 5%. The growth rate used does
not exceed the average long-term growth rate for the relevant
markets. Management believes that any reasonably possible
change in any of these assumptions would not cause the
aggregate carrying amount of goodwill to exceed its
recoverable amount.



(BEEBARGSTEAFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

BE_ZETRF+-A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
FEFI B
Technical
knowhow
ARTIT
Rmb’000
5% 3 COST
R-ZZEZ2NFE—-HA—A" At 1 January 2004, 31 December 2004
—EZEME+=-A=+—H+  and 31 December 2005
—EERE+ZA=1+—H 7,522
e ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
R-ZEZENF—-A—H At 1 January 2004 3,880
E Amortised for the year 1,038
R-ZZEZENE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 4,918
REHH Amortised for the year 1,038
R=-ZZRF+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2005 5,956
IEERE NET BOOK VALUE
R-ZZERE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2005 1,566
R-ZEBZENE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 2,604
FMESCENEERBRE2SEH The intangible assets acquired are amortised over the
PR ' ESEZF10ERNIRE L LEE o estimated useful lives of the respective technical knowhow,

ranged from 5 to 10 years, on a straight line basis.

—ETEE —ETNE

2005 2004

AR#FIT ARBFL

Rmb’000 Rmb’000

FLETHRERK Cost of investment, unlisted investment 6,054 6,054
o W s 2 R R Share of post-acquisition profits,

WE R RE net of dividends received 6,220 2,373

12,274 8,427
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BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
R-ZEBEZERFE+-A=+—H &K At 31 December 2005, the Group had interests in the
EEEHBHEATNREDT following associates:
SREGER
BELTMNER i3 ERRESL BELH FERH
Place of Percentage of
Form of establishment registered
business and operation capital by
Name of associate structure held the Group  Principal activity
R AERE R BREEAR HE 45%  HEMRBREH
BHEERRAT
(M= AEED)
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Limited PRC 45%  Sale of printing machines
Printing Machinery Sales liability and accessories for
Limited (“Beijing company printing machines

Beiren Hengtong”)

B2 ADRIEMH BREEAR HE 49% HEDRBREH
HEBRLH
(MEZELAD

Liaoning Beiren Printing Limited PRC 49%  Sale of printing machines
Machinery Sales Limited liability and accessories for
(“Liaoning Beiren”) company printing machines

LRERREZKERAT HHERERT HE 49% HEDRBKEEHESR
(ERERD

Beijing Monigraf Sino-foreign PRC 49%  Sale of automations
Automations Co. Ltd. equity joint of printing machines
(“Beijing Monigraf”) venture enterprise

LR BRBEEREELT BREALH HE 20% HEREESBHEREH
(E'3:8 1)

Beijing Beiying Casting Limited PRC 20%  Manufacture and sale
Company Limited liability of spare parts and

(“Beijing Beiying”) company casting parts
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

AEEHERATNNTBERELW The summarised financial information in respect of the
T Group’s associates is set out below:
—ZThHE —EEME
2005 2004
AR®TFT ARMFR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
EEHE Total assets 122,343 77,869
BEAE Total liabilities (90,031) (57,398)
REE Net assets 32,312 20,471
FEEBIBEARNFEE Group’s share of net assets of associates 12,274 8,427
£ Revenue 224,415 175,420
REFH Profit for the year 12,978 7,941
AEBEAIHE N Group’s share of result of associates
EFFE for the year 4,301 2,239
HitvEERRBEEERGR  £5% Other asset represented the prepayment of Rmb8,518,000
B —%£ AR%8,518,000T 2 to acquire a entire floor of a building (the "Properties")
HE - ARBEURRMAN—EER located in Macau according to a sale and purchase
8 ([rasml) agreement between the Group and the vendor.
R-ZZRFE  BXCLEHEEBE During 2005, the vendor has disposed of the Properties to
ERBHRE=F BERUEER ESE third parties. In the opinion of directors, the amount has
CRUEFEREEZEER  fTUHEAM become payable on demand and other asset was reclassified

EEM-HEAHMERIE - as other receivables accordingly.
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BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
DTREECHRRAZEEERLFES The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)
BEEREAHRAH2SER recognised by the Group, and the movements thereon during

the current and prior years:
HE
BF #% HEER
1 P4 B
L1 HHE xoi BRRGE #E HEER nE Hh
B0 B iR HERR hEHE ZER B HE #it
Impairment  Fair value
Allowance  Allowance losses in  adjustment
for for Option  respectof of property, Accelerated Other
bad debt obsolete payment plant and plant and tax Tax  temporary
provision inventory received  equipment  equipment depreciation losses  differences Total

ARBTT ARBTT ARBFT AERFT AERTT ARBTFT ARRTT ARBTT ARBTIT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

R=Z2E0F-A-H (6,619) (5,487) (3,631) (5,919) 3,468 1,905 (2,480) 120 (18,643)
At 1 January 2004
GANBRBEF (702) (1,082) - 1,780 (1,280) (1,905) 2,086 - (1,103)
(Credit) charge to income

for the year
R-BEMF+ZA=1+-B (7,321) (6,569) (3,631) (4,139) 2,188 - (394) 120 (19,746)
At 31 December 2004
GtA) NBREHEA (3,447) (988) 3,631 1,200 (728) - 394 - 62
(Credit) charge to income

for the year
R-B2RF+ZA=1-H (10,768) (7.557) - (2,939 1,460 - - 120 (19,684)

At 31 December 2005



(REFRARSHENRR)
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EEEARERA  AEEXREAZH
BHEBEANAAKRY11,161,0007T (=
ZEMNF : AK%14,885,0007T) *
HuARARERE R - EZEEME
BANEEHEEEARABEER (ZEE
Mg: AR#1,195,00078) ~ ERBE
BEMEEZEEREEERMAR
RABERRERER ARW®
11,161,000T (ZZZ N F : FEAW
AR ¥13,690,0007T) I K 7 B 7 )
RPER - AEINBRKEETEA
K#9,190,000t R =—Z —ZF 3|
B Hit Ak BRAZHEBEEARE
HRBRRTIEEERE -

o BEEEERA  AEEZHM
ATHREEEREEZEARE
4,844,000 T (ZZZEME: AR¥
7,508,0007t) - ERELEMBER
FLIRHZE TR EREREZT
RN ALEELEZEEREEE
WREMBEHRRFER -

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

For the purposes of balance sheet presentation, certain
deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset and a
deferred tax asset of Rmb19,684,000 (2004: consolidates
Rmb19,746,000) is presented the balance sheet. At
consolidated the balance sheet date, the Group has unused
tax losses of approximately Rmb11,161,000 (2004:
Rmb14,885,000) available to offset against future profits. No
deferred tax asset (2004: Rmb1,195,000) has been
recognised in respect of such losses. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of Rmb11,161,000 (2004:
Rmb13,690,000) due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. The unrecognised tax losses include losses of
Rmb9,190,000 will expire before 2010. Other losses may be
carried forward indefinitely.

In addition, the Group has other deductible temporary
differences of Rmb4,844,000 (2004: Rmb7,508,000) at the
balance sheet date. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in relation to such deductible temporary
difference as it is not probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences
can be utilised.

—ZERE —EENF

2005 2004

ARBTFT AREFR

Rmb’000 Rmb’000

R e Raw materials 71,103 82,686
E®R Work in progress 411,237 281,048
A m Finished goods 237,648 260,493

719,988 624,227
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BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
k-1 §- —EENF
2005 2004
AR¥TIT AREFR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
EWER Trade receivables 372,418 325,804
o ERERRE Less: allowance for trade receivables (40,128) (30,161)
332,290 294,923
EWRE Bills receivables 26,932 9,961
BENRE#EE prepayments and deposits 15,513 16,295
H At FE WK Other receivables 32,557 21,428
A H R R Less: allowance for other receivables (12,569) (9,399)
19,988 12,029
394,723 333,208

2005 12831H » EWERFRIE
XK EABARYE22,753,000T
(20044 : AR %8,260,0007T) °

BEEBEEXIASIES - X&EEF

B FEFIOEICOKRNE HEIR -

i;?%ﬁﬁ*ﬂ%““% FEYER
MER - REEEERAEVRERK

Included in trade receivables, amount of Rmb22,753,000
(2004: Rmb8,260,000) was factoring to banks with recourse
as at 31 December 2005.

The customers are normally required to pay an advance as
deposit. The Group allows an average credit period of 90 to
360 days to its trade customers with the retention payment
paid one year after sale. The following is an aged analysis

Eguﬁzmiggﬁﬁ‘\ﬁifﬁ mE of trade receivables at the balance sheet date:
k-1 §- —EENF
2005 2004
AR¥TTT ARBFL
Rmb’000 Rmb’000

[T ES The aged analysis of trade receivables
REAIWAOT : and bills receivables is as follows:

—FLR Within 1 year 315,312 267,231
—Z2ZHF 1-2 years 33,628 28,549
—E=F 2 - 3 years 9,069 8,369
BB=F Over 3 years 1,212 735
359,222 304,884

R-EZRF+ZA=+—-B F&
Bz IR M H b FE R Y BRI B
HEEAQAABEERESE -

The fair value of the Group’s trade and other receivables at
31 December 2005 approximates to the corresponding
carrying amount.
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BE_ZETRF+-A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31 December 2005

EWBERARFRARADHBRRZK
HARER RERRERER -

EWEERARFRARADHBRRZK
ENREAEEREAABEESE
=

PEEERARLERY GHER
% o

R-ZFZERF+ZA=1+—-H ' F&

BMeREARRESNREEERIRN
DREE -

REEABRAENRARESRE

WERER ST -

—FHR Within 1 year
—E-F 1-2vyears
—E=F 2 - 3 years
BB=F Over 3 years

R-ZZEREF+ZA=1+—-R &K
EEMERAREMSRENREEER
HRAABEEFAES -

Amounts due from associates/minority shareholders of
subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and receivable on
demand.

The fair value of amounts due from associates/minority
shareholders of subsidiaries approximates to the
corresponding carrying amount.

The amount represents short-term deposits guarantee for
bills payables with restraction.

The fair value of the Group’s restracted cash at 31 December
2005 approximates to its carrying amount.

The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills payables
at the balance sheet date:

—ETRF —EENF
2005 2004
AR®FT AR®FT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
288,309 244,263
3,811 4,102
2,812 483
2,161 474
297,093 249,322

The fair value of the Group’s trade and bills payables at 31
December 2005 approximates to its carrying amounts.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

—ETEHE —EEME

2005 2004

AR¥TIT AREFR

Rmb’000 Rmb’000

BIEA Staff welfare 25,538 25,686
H fth B4 K Other payables 59,190 79,449
HttERHE Other taxes and levies payable 15,415 31,960
100,143 137,095

R-EBZREF+ZA=+—-0 F&
MEMENRNWREEEREIQAE
BEEXRES -

BNRRERRRE FLARRBEE D
ALBRRZRARBER &8
WERERER -

BNRRERRRE FLARRBEEQ
ALBRR REANREEERIRN

DNREE-

The fair value of the Group’s other payables at 31 December
2005 approximates to its carrying amounts.

Amounts due to ultimate holding company/minority
shareholders of subsidiaries/an associate are unsecured,
interest free and payable on demand.

The fair value of the Group's amounts due to ultimate holding
company/minority shareholders of subsidiaries/an associate
approximates to the corresponding carrying amount.
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fERBLTRIAARS
AT A
HetfE

R R
IR 47 £ R

L EREREMAMT -

RERERIR-FRA
EB-FETBBEMEF

EBMFETBBRSF

B —FEBEN

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

FIARBRE

R-BZTRF+ZA=+—0 - Hftt
ERPEE—-EARK29,550,0007T
(ZZ2ZWF: AR¥29,550,0007T)
a—HEARNDBRR - ZERE
RERER -

B R AR % 41,950,000
(ZZEZMWNF: AK¥%12,500,000
7)) UAEBZET BBERER
T fE AT A

o KREHFRERSEPARYE
34,000,000t (ZEEWFE: AR¥
34,000,0007T) BAAQATZREER
AT AEERTDREER  EBRF
AR%18,000,0007T (ZEZME: A
K #10,000,000t) EEEAERA
HE=ZFUMEETESR -

—EBLF —2EWE
2005 2004
AR®FT AR®FT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
The borrowings comprise:
Bank loans 297,403 210,487
Other loans 29,550 29,550
326,953 240,037
Secured 41,950 12,500
Unsecured 285,003 227,537
326,953 240,037
The borrowings will be repayable:
On demand or within one year 322,953 215,787
More than one year, but not
exceeding two years 4,000 6,150
More than two years, but not
exceeding five years - 18,100
326,953 240,037
Less: Amount due within one year and
shown under current liabilities (322,953) (215,787)
4,000 24,250

Other loans at 31 December 2005 of Rmb29,550,000 (2004:
Rmb29,550,000) represent non-interest bearing loan
payable to Beijing Offset Point Factory, a minority
shareholder of a subsidiary. The amount is repayable on
demand.

Secured bank loans totalling Rmb41,950,000 (2004:
Rmb12,500,000) which are secured by the Group’s
properties, plant and equipment and land use rights.

In addition, included in the unsecured borrowings are bank
loans totalling Rmb34,000,000 (2004: Rmb34,000,000)
which are guaranteed by BGC, the Company’s ultimate
holding company; bank loan of Rmb18,000,000 (2004:
Rmb10,000,000) which is secured by a property owned by
a third party at the balance sheet date.
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BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
LHRERFENERES.022%F All of the above borrowings bear fixed rate interest ranged
7.812% Z K EEFIZE - from 5.022% to 7.812% per annum.
R=BBHRF+-A=+-H &X& The fair value of the above Group’s borrowings at 31
BzERANREHEEZEERAAE December 2005 was approximate to the corresponding
& o carrying amount.

R-ZEZENF—H—H —ZZN0NF Registered, issued and fully paid, at 1 January 2004, 31
tZA=+t—-HR=ZFBHF+=A December 2004 and 2005.

=t+—H&EM SBITRBEZRE -

AR#®FiT
Rmb’000
322,000,000/ & R EE 322,000,000 A shares of Rmb1 each
AR - T ZAR 322,000
100,000,000 B = KR EE 100,000,000 H shares of Rmb1 each
ARYE — T ZHR 100,000
422,000

BRAEMERNERBREE o There was no change of share capital in both years.
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% 43 358 {28 1k 5 75 B2 AT 7 IR T UK
% MERBITHREAR
EROEHEZEZER -

RETERREZERAE A
ERRFEBFEIRETESF
FEFEZBRBRRFN 2B D
ZHEEELEE HEHR
FAFREIEMERCESZE
THRiE-

BRETEERLIERAE &
ENRAESFIRRTEE
HESFEZRRERANZES
Z2TaEEEQAHESE (2%
£]) - BABESHEERANRET
SBEMERN XBAZAES
HEUBRSER - REFEEF
BEAERBRERFRE R
2006%F » AEAZABZEA
HBALELAES -

REMBLRER - AEHNE
RAIFEHABEEEEED
BMERDBEEMER » AJUME
ERHAEE -

REENEMRBLT - REF
BERZERAE - REIREE
ESREXBRES -

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

Share premium represents the excess of proceeds
received on issue of shares over the par value of
registered share capital net of share issuing
expenses.

According to relevant laws and regulations of the
PRC, a company incorporated as a domestic
enterprise is required to make an appropriation at the
rate of 10 per cent of the profit after taxation of the
company, prepared in accordance with PRC
accounting standards, to the statutory surplus reserve
account until the accumulated balance has reached
50 per cent of the registered capital of the company.

According to the PRC relevant laws and regulations,
a company incorporated as a domestic enterprise is
required to make an appropriation at the rate of 5 to
10 per cent of the profit after taxation of the company,
prepared in accordance with PRC accounting
standards, to the statutory public welfare fund account
(“PWF”). The PWF will be utilised on capital
expenditures for employees’ collective welfare, and
unutilised PWF must be kept in cash. In accordance
with the latest PRC relevant laws and regulations,
the unutilised PWF should be transferred to statutory
surplus reserve in 2006.

In accordance with the a subsidiary’s Articles of
Association, the subsidiary incorporated as a
domestic enterprise may appropriate funds to the
discretionary surplus reserve after it discharges its
obligations on the statutory reserves.

General reserve fund and enterprise expansion fund
were set aside by a subsidiary incorporated as a
foreign invested enterprise in the PRC in accordance
with PRC relevant laws and regulations.
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(1) REFERREEABERRY
T3 5 MY S AT IR R Y SR B
R Z ERERERSD - AREEEER
BARzRZWME :

fRENRE EE)

- kRERELOARARD (LREE])
(EASERAZHELR)

- FREAEE BEAF)

- BELA (BERR)
SHERR

- FAREAR (REAZRAA)
IREDRI

- FAREAR (REAZRAA)
RRERH

- kREE KARBLRCHELT)

- AREAR (REAZRAA)

- kRER (BERF)

- LAER (BERTF)

- WBAAZPBRR
HERS

- bREAEE BEQF)

- BELA (BERR)

- BNLAEE

(CERMEFREZBELNT)

HRE

- FAREAR (REAZRAA)
HRR

- AREAR (REAZRAA)
HERA

- LAER (BERTF)

- ARER (BERT)
HERMH

- FAREAR (REAZRAA)
HERT  BEMRE

- kRER (BEAF)

R-BERF+=-A=+—H & A
EEATRARATRMERNEBITE
HEF A AKMY34,000,000T (=&
FEqFE: ARK¥34,000,0005T) °

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

(1)

Apart from the balances with related parties disclosed
in the consolidated balance sheet and notes, the
Group also entered into the following transactions with

its related parties:

it 5 %3 ZEEME
2005 2004
ARBTT AREFT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Sales (sales returns) transacted on behalf
of the Company of
- Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Co., Ltd.
(“Beijing Yan Long”) (a subsidiary of BGC) 974 (1,647)
- Beijing Beiren Hengtong (an associate) 29,788 55,184
- Liaoning Beiren (an associate) 25,567 35,030
Sales of printing machines to
- BGC (ultimate holding company) 15,644 16,209
Purchase of printing machines from
- BGC (ultimate holding company) 12,640 —
Purchase of materials from
- Beijing Yan Long (a subsidiary of BGC) 12 —
- BGC (ultimate holding company) 3,324 10,139
- Beijing Beiying (an associate) 35,982 38,923
- Beiren Monigraf (an associate) 24,749 8,760
- Minority shareholders of certain subsidiaries - 2,565
Sales commission paid to
- Beijing Beiren Hengtong (an associate) - 992
- Liaoning Beiren (an associate) — 108
- Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong (an associate disposed of
during 2004) - 677
Trademark fee paid to
- BGC (ultimate holding company) 6,804 8,047
Payment of rental fee to
- BGC (ultimate holding company) 850 850
Rental income received from
- Beiren Monigraf (an associate) 100 100
- Beijing Beiying (an associate) 4,031 1,719
Sales of raw materials
- BGC (ultimate holding company) - 10
Sales of property, plant and equipment to
- Beijing Beiying (an associate) 8,466 —

At 31 December 2005, BGC provided corporate guarantee
to a bank for the short term bank loans of Rmb34,000,000

(2004: Rmb34,000,000) granted to the Company.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

()

Transactions/balances with other state-controlled
entities in the PRC

The Group operates in an economic environment
currently predominated by entities directly or indirectly
owned or controlled by the PRC government (“state-
controlled entities”). In addition, the Group itself is a
part of BGC, which is controlled by the PRC
government. Apart from the transactions with BGC
and its subsidiaries disclosed in section (1) above,
the Group also conducts businesses with other state-
controlled entities. The directors consider those state-
controlled entities are independent third parties so
far as the Group's business transactions with them
are concerned.

Material transactions/balances with other state-
controlled entities are as follow:

—EZhF —EENF

2005 2004

ABR¥FIT AR F T

Rmb'000 Rmb'000

HE Trade sales 91,456 99,642

R Trade purchases 20,661 54,611

EFHEMZER Trade balance due to other

PBEIENSE state-controlled entities 13,125 26,523
EWHEMZER Trade balance due from other

PBEIENSE state-controlled entities 37,763 59,330

5 AEEMEREXRKBRE
FRERR LR IT M & AR LT
TTRBENRS - BEAHM
KE - RUEIRK ~ BB
RE  BENEME RORT
BMERY - ZERITHNE B
BREBRIEXEZEFNER -

% o

In addition, the Group has entered into various transactions,
including utilities services and surcharges / taxes charged
by the PRC government, and deposits and borrowings and
other general banking facilities with certain banks and
financial institutions which are state-controlled entities in its
ordinary course of business. In view of the nature of these
banking transactions, the directors are of the opinion that
separate disclosure would not be meaningful.
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(2) HEHEHGOTEREHERN (2)  Transactions/balances with other state-controlled
RE/WRFER%E (&) entities in the PRC (continued)
BrEMIFES  EERBEXE Except as disclosed above, the directors are of the
EHREGZERESNERN opinion that transactions with other state-controlled
REEEAEEREPLTFE entities are not significant to the Group's operations.
* o
(B) RNESKRSREBABZWHE (3)  Compensation of key management personnel
AEBEEXNREEXNES The short term benefits paid or payable by the Group
ReREBEABZEHARN to directors of the Company and other members of
B ARM2,659,000T (ZZF key management during the year is approximately
: AK¥1,944,0007T) ° Rmb2,659,000 (2004: Rmb1,944,000).
REFEMEBEERNHE  *EEE According to the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC,
MHPERFHATEERERIEN the Group has to pay a sum equal to 19 % (2004: 19%) of
19% (ZZZMF  19%) R TER the basic wages and salaries to the government of the PRC,
EZRBRSEATEEHPEETER being the Group’s contribution in respect of the statutory
RBEFFTENARE - —EERFIE retirement fund in satisfaction of the Group’s obligations to
BRAXHHEARY21,002,100T (= the PRC employees’ retirement benefits. Total expenses for
ZEMNEF : AKR¥17,196,0007T) ° 2005 amounted to Rmb21,002,000 (2004: Rmb17,196,000).
BREMBAN  AEEIEHMEE Except for the above, the Group has no other obligations or
BHRENEBERET - commitments in respect of the employees’ retirement
benefits.

—$TaF —ETNE
2005 2004
ARBFT ARETT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000

BEITSEERREBEEK Contracted but not provided for
REBEREET  #BERFEE  the purchase of property, plant
and equipment 9,565 14,613
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RAEE  B2F #EFRENEE Rental income earned during the year was Rmb8,426,000
W AB ARYES 426,0007T (ZEEM (2004: Rmb2,333,000). All of the properties held have
. AR#2,333,0007T) ° RKME committed tenants for the next 2 years.

FEELYEBBEEEABA -

FTEEEERA  AEEHBEREE At the balance sheet date, the Group has contracted with
EzERsEHRSOT : tenants for the following future minimum lease receipts:

—ZERE —EEME
2005 2004
ARETT AREFT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
E-FREH Within one year 4,863 149
FE_ZERFRIB In the second to fifth year inclusive 4,660 400

9,523 549
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AELLEHERET  HERREZR
EHEENSREAARYE1,230,0007T
(ZEZEME: AR ¥850,0007T) °

R-ZZEREF+ZA=1+—-R &K
EUFTHEERBENERARIE -
ERREEREZENREHRSEE

Minimum lease payments paid under operating leases in
respect of property, plant and equipment during the year
were Rmb1,230,000 (2004: Rmb850,000).

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of rented office, warehouse and

mE factory facilities which fall due as follows:
- 1 2 —2EME
2005 2004
AR®TT ARETFT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
F-FRIH Within one year 1,230 236
E_EZERIFREH In the second to fifth year inclusive 1,702 472
BBEFRH Over five years 815 260
3,747 968

EEBNEERNFIIHRAMEF -
FHEESEMFRABERE

Operating leases are negotiated for an average term of 2
years and rentals are fixed for an average of 2 years.
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WEFLRER

Name of subsidiary

EREAE LR
BRERAT

Beijing Beiren Fuji
Printing Machinery
Company Limited

I RI AR E B 4R

Beijing Beiren Jing Yan
Printing Machinery
Factory

EREARMORBER

Beijing Beiren Taihe
Printing and Casting
Factory

EREADHBOER
|

Beijing Beiren Yuxin
Offset Printing Limited

AL ALERE
ERERAT

Hebei Beiren Gei Zhi
Ji Factory

BELAELHRBA
BRAR

Haimen Beiren Printing
Machinery Company
Limited

i
B

Form of
business nature

AR ELE
Sino-foreign

equity joint
venture enterprise

ARERLT

Limited
liability company

ERFEH
Community

ownership
EREAAT
Limited

liability company
BRELAT
Limited

liability company
BERELAT

Limited
liability company

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

ERR

tid b

Place of
establishment/
incorporation

and principal place
of operation

HE

PRC

HE
PRC

HE
PRC

HE

PRC

FRRIMEEREE
BRITRECLA SREFRTRF
HE &
Percentage of
registered/issued Registered/
share capital issued

held by the Company share capital
Directly Indirectly

70% - US$5,100,000

70% - US$5,100,000
99.76% —  AKM%21,050,000
99.76% - Rmb21,050,000
62.5% - AR%4,000,000
62.5% - Rmb4,000,000
68.66% —  AKM%22,430,000
68.66% - Rmb22,430,000
50.68% - AR%5,000,000
50.68% — Rmb5,000,000

68.33% 14.21% A K%40,000,000

68.33% 14.21%  Rmb40,000,000

E3-§ £

Principal activities

EERBARIH

Manufacture of form
printing machines

EEDRBEHY

Manufacture of
accessories for
printing machines

LEDRBES

Manufacture of
casting parts for
printing machines

RERERERORRY

Provision of
magazine and book
printing service

ERGEH
Manufacture of

paper feeder
machines

SEARBM

Manufacture of
printing machines
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

L HRR FATRGHRES/
FoRER B i BRTRFCLE EREFRTRF IERE
f-§: L}
Place of
establishment/ Percentage of
incorporation registered/issued Registered/
Form of and principal place share capital issued
Name of subsidiary business nature of operation held by the Company share capital Principal activities
Directly Indirectly
ML ADRIRHE R EREAAT HE 51% —  AR¥1,500,000 HEDRBRES
BRAR
Hubei Beiren Printing Limited PRC 51% - Rmb1,500,000 Sale of printing
Machinery Sales Limited liability company machines and
accessories for
printing machines
B 36 A B B 1 BRELAT HE 86.24% —  AR%115,000,000 CEHEDRRRES
BRAR
Shanxi Beiren Printing Limited PRC 86.24% —  Rmb115,000,000 Sale of printing
Machinery Company liability company machines and
Limited accessories for
printing machines
REGRAT BRELAT £ 100% - HKS3 ARSERMER
BEERRELTEE
Sheenlite Limited Limited Hong Kong 100% — HK$3 Provision of
liability company Hong Kong
representative
office and asset
custodial service
to the Group
BRI ALEDR EREAAT HE 49% 35.7%  ARH1,500,000 HEDRBRES
BHEHERAT
Xian Beiren Beifu Limited PRC 49% 35.7% Rmb1,500,000 Sale of printing
Printing Machinery liability company machines and
Sales Limited related accessories
ML AR BRELAT HE 55% —  AR¥1,500,000 HEDRBRES
EHEARAT
Zhejiang Beiren Printing Limited PRC 55% — Rmb1,500,000 Sale of printing
Machinery Sales Limited liability machines and
company related accessories

R-ZEZRF+ZA=+—-0 HiE
MEBARERTEMEBRES -

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.
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RN EE

200654 H20A

De Shi Jing (Shen) Bao Zi (06) No. 056
To the Shareholders of Beiren Printing Merchinery Holdings Ltd:

We have audited the attched Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings
Ltd. (the Company) consolidated Balance Sheet dated 31 December
2005 and the Statement of profit and profits Distribution and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 December 2005. The
responsibility for preparing these statements lies with the Company
while our responsibility lies in offering our opinions based on
carrying out out auditing work.

We plan and implement the auditing in accordance with the
independent auditing standards for the PRC certified public
accountants, so that we can reasonably as certain whether there
are no material misrepresentations in the statements. Our auditing
work consists in examining by random sampling all evidences in
support of all the statement amounts and disclosures, and
evaluating the amounting policies and accounting estimate adopted
by the Company management in preparing the statements and the
overall impression of the statements. We believe that our auditing
work provides the basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, such financial statements as set out from page 142
to page 216 are prepared in conformity with the “Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises”, and the “Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises” and in all material respects,
present fairly the financial positions of the Company and the Group
as at 31 December 2005 and the results of its operations and cash
flow for the year then ended.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd
Chinese Certified Public Accountants

Zhang Koudi
Ma Yanmei

20 April 2006
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RE

RBEE
EWES
EURE
FE W AR A
FE W AR
H e W
EARS
7
"HER

RBEEA

rREKRE
RERERE

A AHHEE

REEERE

REKRERH

BE&E
BEEERE
W REE
BEEERE
o EEEE
HEER
BEEEFE
EEIR
BE&EEARE

BYVEEREMEE

BYEE
REGHER

BYEER
HttEERE

BEA

Assets

Current assets
Cash and bank balances
Bills receivable
Dividends receivable
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Prepayment
Inventories
Deferred expenses

Total current assets

Long term investment
Long term equity
investments
Difference included in
scope of consolidation
Long term investment
in debts

Total long term
investment

Fixed assets
Fixed assets, at cost
Less: accumulated

Fixed assets,
net book value
Less: Provision for
diminution in value
of fixed assets

Fixed assets, net
Construction in progress

Total fixed assets

Intangible assets and
other assets
Intangible assets
Long term deferred
expenses

Total intangible assets
and other assets

Total assets

Notes

FXHB

Closing balance
AR®T

Rmb

100,860,695.33
26,931,784.60

371,415,628.85
32,657,230.27
15,429,480.53
719,812,008.30
248,855.86

1,267,355,683.74

19,787,520.32

1,231,361.71

19,787,520.32

1,262,176,690.64
483,990,572.40

778,186,118.24

30,258,656.35

747,927,461.89
53,961,998.07

801,889,459.96

26,132,662.01

12,218,786.10

38,351,448.11

2,127,384,112.13

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
As at 31 December 2005

A
Group
EN8
Opening balance
ARBT
Rmb

156,232,523.73
11,593,900.00

317,310,165.86
25,468,426.23
14,791,221.43
623,800,863.75
709,241.49

1,149,906,342.49

9,986,372.57

14,891,800.00

24,878,172.57

1,248,408,091.50
459,247,618.89

789,160,472.61

32,317,699.59

756,842,773.02
47,773,944.51

804,616,717.53

27,723,156.37

12,297,566.10

40,020,722.47

2,019,421,955.06

2%

Company
FXH E0H
Closing balance Opening balance
ARBT AE®T
Rmb Rmb
43,551,113.63 76,383,878.07
10,989,834.60 10,501,200.00
— 89,770.16
303,700,631.49 252,298,235.66
26,203,242.76 20,054,834.21
8,566,445.94 6,495,905.76
529,096,509.44 447,627,249.25
10,500.00 21,854.00

922,118,277.86

218,797,377.79

218,797,377.79

965,258,018.77
319,211,046.42

646,046,972.35

23,758,656.35

622,288,316.00
27,584,261.86

649,872,577.86

20,513,840.39

12,194,291.10

32,708,131.49

1,823,496,365.00

813,472,927.11

195,768,000.00

14,891,800.00

210,659,800.00

949,381,909.01
303,222,853.69

646,159,055.32

25,817,699.59

620,341,355.73
35,129,922.00

655,471,277.73

20,969,042.75

12,260,291.10

33,229,333.85

1,712,833,338.69
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ARRERER

RERE
LN R
EARE
JE A4 BR K
BUWR
EATE
EAENE
EXBE
HittEX R
iM%
B EE
ERER
—F R

REAE

REBREAT

REAE
REER

REBERH

BB E
EEHRHER

amAH
SRR R

e

B
BERDNR
BHLR
He: DES

ROWHE
Hb: BERER
REREIE
HRERH
MERRTEER

RREHET

BERRREDAT

Liabilities and
shareholders’ equity

Current liabilities
Short term loans
Bills payable
Accounts payable
Receipts in advance
Wages payable
Staff welfare
Taxes payable
Sundry payable
Other payable
Expected liabilities
Accruals
Long term liabilities

payable within
one year

Total current liabilities

Long term liabilities
Long term loans

Total long term liabilities

Deferred tax
Deferred tax credit

Total liabilities
Minority interests

Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Capital reserve
Surplus reserve
Including: Statutory
public welfare fund
Retained profits
Including: Cash dividend
approved after
balance sheet date
Exchange reserve

Total shareholders’ equity

Shareholder interests

MERETRROAKIBD

it

Notes

18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25

26,27

27

28

29
30
31

31
32

32

F142E 216 BN HRRRSTHRERM
HHTHEEAEER

TEEEA

Legal Representative

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

As at 31 December 2005

A

Group
EXH E08
Closing balance Opening balance
AE#T AR
Rmb Rmb
290,402,766.70  192,487,000.00
41,358,636.90 24,396,180.84
259,170,965.18  226,386,353.43
35,431,652.65 34,194,560.94
2,866,278.68 2,980,600.01
25,021,608.11 25,168,531.53
19,525,478.07 35,831,570.88
305,316.27 750,456.49

69,167,434.52
18,381,310.04
2,227,864.55

32,550,000.00
796,409,311.67

4,000,000.00

4,000,000.00

242,941.38
800,652,253.05

46,231,826.25

422,000,000.00
520,864,095.43
197,666,214.93

72,246,838.09
139,909,389.09

29,540,000.00
60,333.38

1,280,500,032.83 1
2,127,384,112.13

92,624,973.11
22,183,713.00
3,816,314.64

40,550,000.00
701,370,254.87

7,000,000.00

7,000,000.00

242,941.38
708,613,196.25

45,386,426.94

422,000,000.00
520,864,095.43
187,600,475.45

67,213,968.35
134,944,772.52

33,760,000.00
12,988.47

,265,422,331.87
2,019,421,955.06

4%

Company
FXE E08
Closing balance Opening balance
AR AR
Rmb Rmb
202,752,766.70  130,387,000.00
27,608,636.90 19,846,180.84
196,598,882.97  151,879,047.38
7,208,361.34 7,825,465.78
26,950.00 -
18,884,497.25 17,719,938.73
10,054,121.18 26,370,182.51
106,126.41 511,572.22
56,968,383.95 65,828,043.91
18,381,310.04 22,183,713.00
1,363,932.37 3,591,809.55

539,953,969.11

242,941.38

540,196,910.49

422,000,000.00
521,882,315.91
192,564,789.29

71,966,365.27
146,852,349.31

29,540,000.00

1,283,299,454.51
1,823,496,365.00

446,142,953.92

242,941.38

446,385,895.30

422,000,000.00
520,864,095.43
182,646,031.17

67,006,986.21
140,937,316.79

33,760,000.00

1,266,447,443.39
1,712,833,338.69

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial

statements.

The financial statements and the notes thereto set out in page 142
to page 216 are signed by the following:

FEETIHEAEA

Financial Controller

=

S HBREA

Financial Manager
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

=L 2%
Group Company
s FERHE LERHE FERHB LERHE
Notes 2005 2004 2005 2004
(Accumulated)  (Accumulated)  (Accumulated)  (Accumulated)
AR¥T AR AR AR¥T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
FERBRA Principal operating
income 33 995,386,645.38 1,121.219,426.19  707,112,162.47  820,487,837.93
S 3 1% Less: Principal
operating cost 33 728,901,352.45  779,130,707.52  510,234,035.10  558,463,947.67
TEERBSRMM Principal operating
tax and surcharge 34 5,391,543.28 7,275,035.14 3,972,098.20 5,880,529.94
FEERFE Principal operating profit 261,093,749.65  334,813,683.53  192,906,029.17  256,143,360.32
m: EEERE Add: Other operating profit 35 6,268,203.27 3,762,382.03 6,437,412.70 2,796,377.82
WCEEER Less: Operating expense 58,837,093.40 58,658,388.57 39,128,323.80 34,733,899.54
EEER Management expense 36 157,507,002.24  150,810,977.04  109,768,071.78  102,302,769.60
BKEHR Financial cost 12,599,863.13 7,518,668.65 7,863,770.35 2,357,893.49
EERE Operating profit 38,417,994.15  121,588,031.30 42,583,275.94  119,545,175.51
o REWE R B%) Add: Investmentincome 37
(less: loss) 9,007,467.73 (4,644,542.86)  11,467,742.47 (677,277.76)
EEMIA Non-operating income 38 14,808,506.24 7,705,099.33 6,919,372.23 3,149,521.38
MR Less: Non-operating
expense 39 724,854.17 6,141,081.62 232,930.38 6,128,112.16
FELE Total profit 61,509,113.95  118,507,506.15 60,737,460.26  115,889,306.97
o REH Less: Income tax 40 13,123,623.77 21,647,839.90 11,143,669.62 20,190,479.65
LPERRER minority interests (404,865.87) 955,667.09 — —
BRI Net profit 48,790,356.05 95,903,999.16 49,593,790.64 95,698,827.32
m: ENRAEFE Add: retained profit at
the beginning year 32 134,944,772.52 94,459,762.90  140,937,316.79 98,138,254.93
By oE b Distributable profits 183,735,128.57  190,363,762.06  190,531,107.43  193,837,082.25
B REGEERBHAR  Less: transfer to statutory
surplus reserve 32 5,032,869.74 12,021,559.77 4,959,379.06 9,569,882.73
REZEAES Transfer to sttutory public
wewlfare fund 32 5,032,869.74 9,637,429.77 4,959,379.06 9,569,882.73
AHRE S BHFE Profit Disgtributable
to shareholders 173,669,389.09  168,704,772.52  180,612,349.31  174,697,316.79
o EARA - RR Less: Cash dividend
KERER approved after the
LEERSRA balance sheet date 33,760,000.00 33,760,000.00 33,760,000.00 33,760,000.00
RAEFB Retained profits
carried forward 139,909,389.09  134,944,772.52  146,852,349.31  140,937,316.79

MEASHHRRNERTD The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial

statements.
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EERDEL
WRERE
#HERR B
ERUINRE

BENHERE
DEEY
EHRRNRSE

BERADE

BEER B2
ERXANRE
IHEBILUR
ARIXARE
INNEERE

I HHEME
EERDRENRST

BERL /NG

RERPHELEN
RERBRE

REFRDELE
WRERE
K E R E /R
LEREES
REREWS
ek
REEEEE
BYEENEM
ROEEMUE
HREFE

BERADE

BEETEE
BV EEN
Hit R
BEFMXANRS
BRftRE
AR E

BERL /NG

it

Notes

Cash flows from
operating activities
Cash received from
sales of goods or
rendering of services
Tax refund received
Other cash received
relating to operating
activities 42

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid for goods
and services
Cash paid to and
on behalf of employees
Taxes and surcharges paid
Other cash paid relating
to operating activities 43

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flows from
operating activities

Cash flows from
investment activities

Cash received from
disposal of investment

Cash received from
investment income

Net cash received from
disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets and
other long term assets

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid to acquire
fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long term assets

Cash paid for equity
investments

Sub-total of cash outflows

FERiY
2005
(Accumulated)
AR%T
Rmb

1,113,005,173.32

9,453,647.13

1,122,458,820.45

805,450,268.71

161,036,955.53
95,960,734.17

91,365,231.62

1,153,813,190.03

(31,354,369.58)

454,400.00

3,159,732.12

3,614,132.12

67,647,018.46

67,647,018.46

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

B
Group
LERHE
2004
(Accumulated)
AR%T
Rmb

1,254,552,136.37
524,293.60

6,056,192.18

1,261,132,622.15

893,151,615.16

147,801,544.66
97,275,036.57

82,582,786.46

1,220,810,982.85

40,321,639.30

404,391.92

87,120,106.14

87,524,498.06

116,716,127.96

116,716,127.96

i

Company

FERiY
2005
(Accumulated)
AR%T
Rmb

781,947,459.32

9,422,670.07

791,370,129.39

554,159,112.77

110,452,556.59
73,419,119.29

63,353,935.80

801,384,724.45

(10,014,595.06)

544,170.16

727,000.95

1,271,171.11

43,446,708.40

11,000,000.00

54,446,708.40

LEREY
2004
(Accumulated)
AR%T
Rmb

890,711,957.96
524,293.60

28,126,241.35

919,362,492.91

614,133,806.07

108,034,747.06
77,273,156.92

70,856,258.45

870,297,968.50

49,064,524.41

404,391.92

1,208,300.00

33,430,207.91

35,042,899.83

80,930,811.24

41,000,000.00

121,930,811.24
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REZBHELH
REREFR

EERDELN

REREDMBES

ek
BERADE
BEEHR

MRS
AERF - 7B
MEAFER
FEANRE

Hep: FARXA
DBRRMERN

BERL /NG

EERDELN
REREFE

EX#HURER

RESENNTE

RERREEEY
R (HD) &

Notes

Net cash flows from
investment activities

Cash flows from
financing activities
Cash received from loans

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash repayments of debts

Cash payments for
distribution of dividends
or profits and payments
of interest expenses
Including: Dividend paid
by subsidiary to
minority
shareholders

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flows from
financing activities

Effects of change in
foreign enchange rate on
cash and cash equivalents

Net increase/(decrease)
in cash and cash
equivalents

FERY
2005
(Accumulated)
AR®T
Rmb

(64,032,886.34)

360,143,166.70

360,143,166.70

273,227,400.00

46,775,162.90

320,002,562.90

40,140,603.80

(125,176.28)

(55,371,828.40)

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

B
Group
LERHE
2004
(Accumulated)
AR
Rmb

(29,191,629.90)

403,487,000.00

403,487,000.00

356,400,000.00

44,609,307.23

591,348.31

401,009,307.23

2,477,692.77

(57,698.70)

13,550,003.47

i

Company

FERH
2005
(Accumulated)
AR
Rmb

(53,175,537.29)

264,493,166.70

264,493,166.70

192,127,400.00

41,835,630.47

233,963,030.47

30,530,136.23

(172,768.32)

(32,832,764.44)

LERAY
2004
(Accumulated)
AR®T
Rmb

(86,887,911.41)

309,387,000.00

309,387,000.00

263,000,000.00

38,768,711.84

301,768,711.84

7,618,288.16

456.99

(30,204,641.85)
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RERRESEN
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Supplementary M
Information Notes

Reconciliation of profit after
taxation to cash flow
from operating activities
Net profit for the year
Add: Provision for diminution
in value of assets
Depreciation of fixed assets
Amortisation of intangible
assets
Amortisation of
deferred expenses
Decrease in deferred
expenses (less: increase)
Increase in accruals
(less: decrease)
Loss on disposal of fixed
assets, intangible assets
and other long term assets
(less: gains)
Financial cost
Investment loss (less: gains)
Loss on minority interests
(less: gains)
Decrease in inventory
(less: increase)
Decrease in operating
receivables
(less: increase)
Increase in operating
payables (less: decrease)

Net cash flows from
operating activities

Investment and fund raising
activities not involve
cash balance
Fixed assets received in the
disposal of long term
equity investment
Factoring of
accounts receivable

18 (:£3)

Net increase/(decrease)
in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances
at the end of the year
Less: Cash and bank balances
at the beginning
of the year

Net increase/(decrease) in
cash and cash equivalents

MEREABRONARD D

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

FEZHR
2005
(Accumulated)
ARBT
Rmb

48,790,356.05

27,103,988.47
49,844,524.18

1,690,494.36
78,780.00
460,385.63

(1,588,450.09)

(4,567,149.04)
13,187,684.10
(7,238,961.37)

(404,865.87)

(105,493,752.83)

(72,452,209.63)

19,234,806.46

(31,354,369.58)

30,065,433.30

100,860,695.33

156,232,523.73

(55,371,828.40)

L
Group
LERHE
2004
(Accumulated)
ARBT
Rmb

95,903,999.16

37,053,468.95
46,096,425.55

3,234,138.76
189,915.90
(70,367.85)

2,866,476.71

836,169.91
10,257,958.92
142,542.86

955,667.09

(122,380,878.54)

(47,984,464.36)

13,220,586.24

40,321,639.30

3,595,567.02

156,232,523.73

142,682,520.26

13,550,003.47

4
Company
FERHY LERHY
2005 2004
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
ARBT ABBT
Rmb Rmb
49,593,790.64 95,698,827.32
18,514,634.72 30,053,115.16
35,235,337.71 33,288,821.55
455,202.36 455,202.36
66,000.00 106,000.00
11,354.00 (21,854.00)
(2,227,877.18) 3,591,809.55
(3,105,548.10) 2,271,582.97
8,075,630.47 5,008,711.84
(11,465,557.31) (3,824,722.24)
(84,355,073.76) (110,279,249.66)
(51,590,712.66) (19,474,818.69)

30,778,224.05

(10,014,595.06)

30,065,433.30

43,551,113.63

76,383,878.07

(32,832,764.44)

12,191,098.25

49,064,524.41

3,595,567.02

76,383,878.07

106,588,519.92

(30,204,641.85)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial

statements.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
is a joint stock limited company established in the People’s
Republic of China by Beiren Group Corporation (“BGC”) as
the sole promoter. The Company was established on 13 July
1993. The Company’s A Shares and H Shares have been
listed in Shanghai and Hong Kong respectively. The
Company is principally engaged in the development, design,
manufacturing and sales of printing machines, pressing
machines, packing machines and parts and components of
such machines. Other operations include technological
consultancy and technical support services related to the
major operations.

Based on the resolutions passed at the shareholders' general
meetings held on 16 May 2001 and 11 June 2002 and
approved by the document Zheng Jian Fa Xing Zi [2002]
No. 133 of China Securities Regulatory and Supervisory
Commission, the Company issued 22,000,000 new Renminbi
ordinary shares (A Shares) to the social public shareholders
with par value of Rmb1 for each share on 7 January 2003.

Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in note
29.

The Company prepares its financial statements in
accordance with the Accounting Standards and the
Accounting Regulations for Business Enterprises.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

It is in accordance with the accrual concept and valuation is
based on historical cost. Once diminution in value occurs in
future, provision shall be made in accodance with relevant
regulations.

The Company adopts the calendar year as its financial year
i.e. from 1 January to 31 December.

The Company’s books of accounts are maintained in
Renminbi.

Transactions denominated in foreign currency (a currency
other than the repoting currency) are translated into
Renminbi at the medium exchange rate (“Market Rate”)
quoted at the market ruling on the first date of the transaction
month. Monetary accounts denominated in foreign currencies
as at year end are translated into Renminbi at the Market
Rate ruling at year end. The exchange differences arising
from specific foreign currency loans relating to acquisition
or construction of fixed assets are included as cost of those
fixed assets before they are capable of being put in use or
charged to long term deferred expense if they are still under
construction; and the remaining are charged as financial
expense.

Cash equivalents represent short term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which were held for a short term. Cash
equivalents are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

o)

(2)

Basis of recognition of bad debts

A debtor who is bankrupt and makes repayment
according to legal procedure. After that, the related
account receivable is confirmed as unrecoverable;

A debtor who is dead and there is no estate for
repayment and no obligatory guarantor. The related
account receivable is confirmed as unrecoverable;

A debtor does not make repayment as agreed and
there is genuine evidence that the related account
receivable is unrecoverable or the possibility of
recovering the account receivable is minimal.

Accounting for loss arising from bad debts

Provision for unrecoverable method is adopted.
Provision for bad debt is made based on the
unrecoverability of accounts receivable at the end of
the year. According to the past experience, the
financial position and cash flow of the defaulting party
and other information, analysis is made for accounts
receivable on a case-by-case basis, to determine the
amount of provision for bad debt.

The bills receivable and accounts receivable transferred/
discounted by the Company to financing institutions, when
the risks and rewards relating to the credit receivable have
been passed, is charged to the profit and loss account in
the period when they are incurred after deduction of the
carrying value of the credit receivable and related tax and
expenses. In the event that the risks and rewards relating to
the credit receivable have not been passed, the credit
receivable is accounted for as pledged for bank loan.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Inventories are stated at actual cost upon acquisition. Actual
cost includes acquisition cost, processing cost, and other
cost of bringing inventories to their working condition and
location for its intended use. Inventories include raw
materials, work-in-progress and finished goods.

The cost of inventories sold is reviewed based on actual
cost and calculated on a weighted average basis.

Consumables are charged to profit and loss account when
acquired.

At the end of the year, inventories are stated at the lower of
cost and net realizable value. Whenever the net realizable
value is lower than cost, provision is made for diminution in
value of inventories based on the difference between cost
and net realizable value for each inventory.

Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price less
further cost expected to be incurred to completion and
disposal and less the relevant tax in the normal course of
business.

The recoverable represents the higher of the net selling price
of assets and cash flow arising from continuous use of such
assets and the disposal of such assets before the end of
useful lives.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

1

Long term investments

Long term equity investments are stated at historical
cost upon acquisition.

The investee company to which the Company is
unable to control, by itself or jointly with other parties,
or to exert significant influence is accounted for using
the cost method. The investee company to which the
Company is able to control, by itself or jointly with
other par ties, or to exert significant influence is
accounted for using the equity method.

When the cost method is adopted, the amount of
investment income is limited to the attributable
amount of the accumulated net profits of the invested
company after being acquired by the Company. The
amount of profits or cash dividends declared to be
distributed by the investee company in excess of the
above should be treated as recovery of investment
cost, and reduce the carrying amount of investments
accordingly.

When the equity method is adopted, the amount of
investment income arising from the investee company
is the share of net profit (loss) generated by the
investee company in the relevant period. In the event
that share of net loss generated by the investee
company is recognized, the carrying amount of
investment is to be reduced until zero. In the event
that the investee company recognizes net profit in
the following periods and share of income exceeds
share of unrecognized net loss, the carrying amount
of investment is recovered to be positive.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

1

()

©)

Long term investments (Continued)

In the event the equity method is adopted for long
term equity investment, the difference of initial
investment cost over the share of equity interest in
the investee is recorded as the debit balance in the
account of long term equity investment and is
amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of
investment as stated in the contract and charged to
the profit and loss account. If there is no specific term
stated in the contract, amortization is carried out over
within 10 years. In the event initial investment cost
was lesser than percentage of equity interest in the
investee, the difference is recorded as a credit
balance in the account of capital reserve.

Accounting for long term investment in debt

The initial investment cost of long term debt
investment is stated at actual cost paid in full.

Provisions for diminution in value of long term
investment

At the end of the period, the Company determines
whether it is necessary to make provision for
diminution in value based on the indication of
diminution in value for long term debt investment. In
the event the recoverability of long term debt
investment is less than its carrying amount, provision
is made based on such difference.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Fixed assets are stated as actual cost upon acquisition.
Following the second month after reaching its intended
working condition, fixed assets are depreciated based on a
straight-line method. Estimated residual ratio, depreciation
period and annual depreciation rate of various fixed assets
are as follows:

Bh et EE HEFR FES

Estimated Depreciation Annual

Item residual ratio period depreciation rate

FEEEEY Buildings 3% 40%F 2.425%

HeESRE Plant and machinery 3% 8-144F 12.125%-6.929%
BETHRE BARRE Electronic equipment,

furniture & fixture 3% 8F 12.125%

EHRE Transportation equipment 3% 8F 12.125%

HETEERMNREASL  EE=&
EEEETRRALENQERNSEE
BTRANMGEE  STABEEER
HEE  HEFENERTEBZE
EEEMNTWEEHE -

R DEREEEENRMETRH
BREEETRABEREE  BEBEEE
ETHREEEERREAEER - A&
HERTREEEEMERES -

EREIERARERIEHERE
BECEPRRENREIRIE
TREINFEEAEARENNELRL
BV P 15 TRV 15 TR B A LA HL At A8 B8
BRE EEIREEIEEAEM
MERFBRETEE -

MR ARREEIRHNBMELTSRH
BREEESTRAERE  EHEET
RAUKEEEENRAEER - R
HEBTRAMEES -

Subsequent expenditures relating to fixed assets are
charged to the carrying amount of fixed assets when the
potential economic benefits to the Company has exceeded
the estimation, provided that the increased amount shall not
exceed the recovable amount of such assets.

At the end of the period, the Company determines whether it is
necessary to make provision for diminution in value based on
the indication of diminution in value for fixed assets. In the event
the recoverability of fixed assets is less than its carrying amount,
provision is made based on such difference.

Construction in progress is stated at cost of construction.
The cost of construction includes all construction,
expenditure, borrowing costs of specific loans directly related
to the construction and eligible for capitalisation and other
relevant expenses attributable to such projects. The cost of
construction in progress will be transferred to fixed assets
when the construction in progress is capable of being put in
use as planned.

At the end of the period, the Company determines whether
it is necessary to make provision for diminution in value
based on the indication of diminution in value for construction
in progress. In the event the recoverability of construction in
progress is less than its carrying amount, provision is made
based on such difference.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Intangible assets are stated as actual costs upon acquisition.
The actual costs of acquired intangible assets are calculated
on the basis of the price actually paid. For intangible assets
that are internally generated and acquired by means of
application according to legal procedures, their actual costs
are calculated on the basis of the registration fees, legal
costs, etc. incurred upon acquisition according to the law.
Materials, wages and other expenses incurred during the
course of research and development are directly charged
into the profit and loss account for the current period. The
acquired intangible assets are recognized as the actual price.

Land use right acquired before the implementation of
Accounting Regulations for Business Enterprises or obtained
by way of land grant premiums is recorded as intangible
assets and is amortized on a straight-line basis for specific
term and charged to profit and loss account. Land use right
acquired after the implementation of Accounting Regulations
for Business Enterprises or obtained by way of land grant
premiums before the development or construction of self-
use project is recorded as intangible assets and is amortized
on a straight-line basis for specific term and charged to profit
and loss account. Because of the construction of self-use
project, the carrying amount of land use right is transferred
to construction cost.

Intangible assets are amortized on straight-line basis over
the estimated life of such intangible assets from the month
they are acquired, and charged to the profit and loss account
for the corresponding period. If expected useful life is longer
than the beneficial period as stipulated by the relevant
contract or the effective period as stipulated by the law, the
amortization period should not exceed the shorter of the
beneficial period or the effective period. If there are no
specific periods as stipulated by the relevant contract or the
effective period as stipulated by the law, the amortization
period should not exceed 10 years.

At the end of the period, the Company determines whether
it is necessary to make provision for diminution in value
based on the indication of diminution in value for intangible
assets. In the event the recoverability of intangible assets is
less than its carrying amount, provision is made based on
such difference.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Long term deferred expenses represent expenses incurred
for acquiring fixed assets. Expenses incurred during the
incorporation of the Company are included in the profit and
loss account in the first month after commencement of its
operations.

Other long term deferred expenses are amortized on a
straight-line basis for the beneficial terms.

In the event the related obligations of contingent liabilities
meet the following conditions, the Company will recognised
the amount as expected liabilities:

(1) that obligations are the current obligations that the
Company is responsible for;

(2) the implementation of that obligations will probably
lead to outflow of economic benefits;

(3) the monetary amount of that obligations can be
reliably ascertained.

Borrowing expenses represent interest arising from
borrowing, amortization of discount and premium and other
auxiliary expenses, as well as difference in translation of
foreign loan. Borrowing expense by way of special borrowing
for acquiring fixed assets are capitalized based on the
principle of capitalized amount of borrowing expenses
recognized before such assets reaching their intended
working condition. Other borrowing expenses are charged
to the profit and loss account as incurred.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised at the time when the
substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the goods has
been passed to the buyers, the Company no longer manages
or physically controls the goods, the economic benefit
relating to the transaction has been received by the Company
and the related income and expenses can be reliably
ascertained.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis
taking into account the principal outstanding and the effective
interest rate applicable.

Rentals applicable to operating leases are charged to the
profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Rental applicable to operating leases are credited to the profit
and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Income tax is accounted for using the tax accruing method.
Income tax for the year is provided on the assessable income
which is calculated on basis of the accounting profit adjusted
in accordance with the relevant tax laws and regulations.



RETFEHSHEFY)
BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE

1

()

SffEERERA

BHEBREH TEF12A
318 1L AR KMy &E4 Fr 5 R
HNAAEHEBRFARANFE
B EHR - FARAREQATAE
BEERIEEERHES0%A L
EEMERNRRERE  F
EARBBAEMAEHHEEE
EBRAEREFHNRRELR
# o

ETATEEME  HERA
REHFABERBRUETS
SRR G HEHRREH
HEFETANER) (ME=-F
(1996)28% 17| R E EZ%E -
HEWAZENMFBEEESE
ARFTEBSHMLLEIFE10%
DT REBEEMERR > Z
FRAATRAEGHEE - HEK
MAGOHEBEN T ARESS
S BRRTIEAERERE -

BHRERANERAE

FRARKANEESEEE
RABR—RENSTBERE
E o

DNARBERHEREREE
MENERNGBMEZ F34
BERNRERIA/BEARD
EH FRAAEBERERRH
EHANKERRRBEERE
CEEHEEESHABAREK
BHBEERERSP -

RARFARRFRAEELZ
BHABEERRERRZER
SO o

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

(1

(2

Principle of determination of consolidation

Scope of consolidation includes the Company and
its subsidiaries as set out in note 4 as at 31 December
of each year. Subsidiaries represent enterprises in
which the Company’s direct or indirect investment
amount accounts for 50% or more of the total capital
or enterprises over which the Company has actual
control over their operations by way of other means.

When the ratio of sales revenue standard to profit
standard calculated was below 10% in respect of the
total asset, sales revenue and net profit of subsidiary
for the period as shown according to the asset
standard stated in the “Reply letter in relation to the
submission of the scope of consolidation for
consolidated accounting statement” [Cai Hui Er Zi
(1996) No. 2], pursuant to the principle of level of
importance, the subsidiary can be excluded in the
scope of consolidation. For those subsidiaries not
included in the scope of consolidation, equity method
was adopted for accounting in the consolidated
statement.

Accounting method adopted in consolidated
financial statements

Subsidiaries adopt the same principal accounting
policy as the Company.

The Company determines the date of purchase or
the date of disposal as the time when the transfer of
risks and rewards relating to purchase and disposal
of ownship of equity interests takes place. The
operating results and cash flows of subsidiaries for
the period after their acquisition and before their
disposals are properly included in the Group’s profit
and loss account and cash flow statement.

Significant accounts and transactions between the
Company and its subsidiaries and among its
subsidiaries are eliminated upon consolidation.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

In the course of consolidation, foreign currency financial
statements are translated to Renminbi financial statements
according to the following:

Shareholders’ funds other than the “undistributed profit” are
translated into Renminbi at the rate ruling on the transaction
date. All of the assets and liabilities are translated into Rmb
at the rate ruling on 31 December 2005. ltems as set out in
profit and loss account and profit distribution statement are
translated into Renminbi at the average rate of the
consolidated accounting period. Opening undistributed profit
is the balance of closing undistributed profit for the previous
year after translation. Closing undistributed profit is stated
as other amount on the profit and loss account after
translation. Difference in the total of assets and liabilities
and shareholders’ fund is stated as “difference in translation
of foreign currency statements” which is disclosed as a
separate item in the balance sheet.

All items as set out in the cash flow statement are translated
into Renminbi at an average rate. Effect on cash flow from
change in exchange rate is stated as “Effect on cash and
cash equivalents from change in exchange rate”, as an
adjustment, which is disclosed as a separate item in the
cash flow statement.

Opening balance and the actual amount in the previous year
are stated after translation at rate set out in the annual report
for the previous year.

It is charged at 17% of sales and other operating revenues
for output value added tax and after deducting for input value
added value.

In accordance with the document Cai Shui Zi (1997) No. 38
dated 10 March 1997 issued by the Ministry of Finance and
State Tax Bureau, income tax is calculated at 15% of the
total assessable income of the Company.

The subsidiaries have adopted the relevant applicable tax
rates.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Business tax is applicable to the 5% assessable income of
the Company.

Urban development tax is calculated on the basis of the
assessable amount 5.7% of value-added tax and business tax.

Educational Surcharge is calculated on the basis of value-
added tax 3% already paid and business tax.

As at 31 December 2005, the particulars of associated

ANERERMOT : companies owned by the Company are as follows:
2% EENY FEE
FLREHR H e EREE BRLE  FERE HER RESH
Percentage of Nature and
Name of Registered Registered equity held type of Consolidated
subsidiaries address share capital by the Company  Principal activities corporation for the year
(%)
ETREAELHR ERTHBE %75,100,000.007 7000 EEDRE mARELR =
BRAERLR HERHEER
Beijing Beiren Chao Yang District, ~ USD5,100,000.00 70.00  Manufacturing of Sino-joint venture Yes
Fuiji Printing Beijing printing machines
Company and sale of
Limited self-manufactured
products
EREAREDR ERHEERH AR%21,050,000.007 976 LEDRBER ROHBELT 2
BHE RERM URKE
R ANRS
Beijing Beiren Yan Qing Xi’an, Rmb 21,050,000.00 99.76  Manufacturing of Joint stock Yes
Jing Yan Beijing printing machines associated
Printing and spare parts and
Machinery provision of technical
Factory consultancy services
EREAKADHE ERHTARE AK%4,000,000.007C 6250 - HHEARE SRFAH &
BER (1)
Beiren Tai He Da Xing District, Rmb 4,000,000.00 62.50  Manufacturing of Collectively owned No
Printing and Beijing (Note 1) casting parts for

Casting Factory

printing machinery
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A2005F12H31H » A2REEFL As at 31 December 2005, the particulars of associated
AREXRBEROT @ (&) companies owned by the Company are as follows: (Continued)
2F BELE 334
FoRER :dU L EMmEx BELA  EERE nEy REAH
Percentage of Nature and
Name of Registered Registered equity held type of Consolidated
subsidiaries address share capital by the Company  Principal activities corporation for the year
(%)
bl N it MEEARE A E#5,000,000.007 5068 ML HERMH BEREELA 3
G RE#
Hebei Beiren Shi Jia Zhuang, Rmb5,000,000.00 50.68  Manufacturing and sale Limited company Yes
Gei Zhi Ji Hebei Province of paper feeder machines
Company Limited and related accessories
BRALAELOR IHEEEAD AK#51,000,000.007 8254  EEAREHE BERERLA 3
BHERARA (3#2) HEREERH
Haimen Beiren Hai Men, Jiangsu Rmb51,000,000.00 82.54  Manufacturing of Limited company Yes
Printing Province (Note 2) printing machines
Machinery and related accessories
Company Limited
RABERAH B B¥3.007 10000 ARAATERENEE  BREHAF 3
BERREARME
Sheenlite Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$3.00 100.00  Provision of Hong Kong Limited company Yes
representative office
and asset custodial
service to the Group
LREADHBE  LERTRHEE AR #22,430,000.007 68.66  ETIEIR - 5T BEREELA 3
G B SR
Beijing Beiren Dong Cheng Rmb22,430,000.00 68.66  Printing, binding, Limited company Yes
Yuxin Plastic District, Beijing typesetting and
Printing film-setting of books
Company Limited and periodicals
RELADREE KELZRED AR%115,000,000.007 86.24 DRI - BEMM BERERLA 3
G B BH - IEEH
EREREH
MEE  BE - 48
Shaanxi Beiren Wei Nan, Shaanxi Rmb115,000,000.00 86.24  Manufacturing, sales Limited company Yes
Printing Province and maintenance of
Machinery printing machines,
Company Limited compound machines,

packaging machines,
engineering machines,
electromechanical
machines and parts
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H2005F12H31H » AREEF2 As at 31 December 2005, the particulars of associated
AREXRBEROT © (& companies owned by the Company are as follows: (Continued)
2% BELE 334
FoRaR :duE EMEx BEULA  EERE HER RESH
Percentage of Nature and
Name of Registered Registered equity held type of Consolidated
subsidiaries address share capital by the Company  Principal activities corporation for the year
(%)
MILADREE  HIERND AR #1,500,000.007 55.00 EMRIBRBEMAHE G B
EHERAR ZH - BHUREE
B BHAARE
Zhejiang Beiren Hangzhou, Zhejiang  Rmb1,500,000.00 55.00  Sale, installation and Limited company Yes
Printing Province testing of printing
Machinery machines and related
Operating and accessories and provision
Sale Company and provision of technial
Limited consultancy services
BELADREE AL ERED AR #1,500,000.007 5100 HRIBREEMAHEE G B
EHERAR (#3) ZH - BHUREE
B EAARY
Hubei Beiren Wuhan, Hubei Rmb1,500,000.00 51.00  Sale, installation and Limited company No
Printing Province testing of printing
Machinery (Note 3) machines and related
Operating and accessories and
Sale Company provision and provision
Limited of technical consultancy
services
BREALEDR RELERD AR #1,500,000.007 8470 EVRIBRBEMAHE G B
BHEHERAR  (F4) 2% BARME
Bl BHAARE
Xi'an Beiren Xi'an,  Xi’an Shaanxi Rmb1,500,000.00 84.70  Sale, installation and Limited company No
Beifu Printing Province (Note 4) testing of printing
Operating and machines and related
Sale Company accessories and

Limited provision of technical
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b AL A K ENMEESIE R (BS78
(b A KFN]) FA2003 5 BHIAEST
BE o REVHI(EHETHR
RETRE) [ EF(1995)115%
IER > RARFEREEHBA
EHBEREMER 2AHHE
HREREESHBRRTPEA
R EZE - BLE2005F 128
3181k » L AKFBBEETE
EEN

200510 B /89t A & L ENRI
HWAERLE (BIEML
Al) & A RE#11,000,000.00
Tt BEEABLDBIRA o KKIE
B% B ANGEMERE
InE AER#51,000,000.007T
Hep A aHEARKE
34,848,000.007t @ FEREL
BlHE®XNE59.62%1E =
68.33% * b4t A& L EN R
WERLR (BHEMALAETL)
HE A ER#10,352,000.007T
BERELHIBRRERIN25.88%
HE20.30% ' BRAABRRHBE
AR#5,800,000.007T & HERKR
BLLOIBHERN14.5%FE
11.37% > AR A AR ERK AR
BRIEERAREZE/EMN
tAFMBEEREZNEBARE
2,268,485.647T * N EASEER
AREREEZSE  WHRBI10F
HAPR S - 20055F A R R IE
REEZHCECHBEARE
18,904.057T ° [EEF » F AT
AELTESEERELFESE
% BE T ARE1,454,600.68
THREREZER(BE) - &
AHEFTHRRE - 2FLA
Er FMBHREREEZHE (B
Z)BERELHIUDA T RERE
EFETTHY  EENRE
REZHEA ARYE1,250,265.16
FT o

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Notes:

The Company’s subsidiary, Beiren Tai He Printing and
Casting Factory commenced liquidation in 2003. In
accordance with the “The Provisional Requirement of
Consolidated Accounting Statement”, the financial
statements of the subsidiary were not included into the
consolidated financial statements. The Company adopts
the equity method for consolidated financial statements
to recognize its investment in the subsidiary. As at 31
December 2005, the liquidation for Beiren Tai He Printing
and Casting Factory was not yet finished.

During the year, the Company contributed additional
capitals of Rmb11,000,000.00 to Haimen Beiren Fuiji
Printing Machinery Company Limited ("Haimen Beiren").
Following the contribution, the registered capital of
Haimen Beiren was increased to Rmb51,000,000.00, of
which the Company contributed Rmb34,848,000.00,
representing a shareholding of 68.33% increased from
the previous 59.62%; Beijing Beiren Fuji Printing
Machinery Company Limited ("Beiren Fuji") contributed
Rmb10,352,000.00, representing a shareholding of
20.30% decreased from the previous 25.88%; natural
person shareholders contributed Rmb5,800,000.00,
representing a shareholding of 11.37% decreased from
the previous 14.5%. As the investment cost of the
Company was Rmb2,268,485.64 higher than its share
of owners' interests in Haimen Beiren upon completion
of the contribution, an equity investment difference is
recognized, which is amortised over ten years. In 2005,
Rmb18,904.05 of the equity investment difference was
amortized. At the same time, the change in shareholding
of the Company's subsidiary Beiren Fuji resulted in a
difference in long-term equity investment (credit balance)
amounting to Rmb1,454,600.68, which was eliminated
pro rota based on shareholding against the Company's
difference in equity investment for the purpose of
consolidation. The difference in equity investment after
the elimination was Rmb1,250,265.16.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

As at 31 December 2005, the particulars of associated
companies owned by the Company are as follows: (Continued)

@)

Pursuant to the requirements of “Reply to the Request
for Classification on the Scope of Preparing Consolidated
Accounts” [Cai Kuai Er Zi (1996) No.2] issued by the
Accounting Bureau of the Ministry of Finance, as the
total asset value, sales revenue and net profit of the year
of Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery Operation and Sale
Company Limited (“Hubei Beiren”), as computed based
on the formulae set out in the document are less than
10%, therefore they are not included in the consolidated
financial statements. Equity investments in Hubei Beiren
are included in the consolidated financial statements by
equity method.

The Company’s subsidiary, Xian Beiren Beifu Printing
Operating and Sale Company Limited (Xian Beiren)
commenced liquidation and write-off in 2004. In
accordance with the “The Provisional Requirement of
Consolidated Accounting Statement” [Cai Kuai Zi (1995)
No.11], the financial statements of the subsidiary was
not included into the consolidated financial statements.
The Company adopts the equity method for consolidated
financial statements to recognize its investment in the
subsidiary. As at 31 December 2005, Xian Beiren Beifu
Printing Operating and Sale Company Limited was not
yet finished.

Save as circumstances mentioned in notes (1), (3) and (4),
the above held subsidiaries are included in consolidated
statements. The consolidated financial statements for the
period are consistent with that of the corresponding period
last year in terms of the scope of consolidation.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

2005 12H31H » AR EE N As at 31 December 2005, the particulars of associated

ERNRMERFEROT : companies owned by the Company are as follows:

L} G i it o B gMEx REEHHLA  EERE EELEREY

Name of the Percentage of

associated Registered Registered equity directly held Type of

companies place share capital by the Company  Nature of Business Corporation

ABBT %
Rmb

ERIENEBD IR ERm 2,000,000.00 45 DRBRIEMAHE BREAAR

EHERAT Z AHAUREE
R ANRS

Beijing Beiren Hengtong Beijing 2,000,000.00 45  Sale, installation and testing of Limited company
Printing Machinery printing machinery and related
Operation and Sale accessories and provision of
Company Limited technical consultancy services

BRI ADRRHEE BEE 700,000.00 49 HRBRIEAHE - BEREELA
BREEAT pon 2% BRUAREE

RiiEANRE

Liaoning Beiren Shenyang, 700,000.00 49 Sale, installation and testing of Limited company
Printing Machinery Liaoning printing machinery and related
Operation and Sale Province accessories and provision of
Company Limited technical consultancy services

IRERAERR ER® 7,500,000.00 49  HRBKEEFHZEL PARELE
BRAT -SSR 3

#E - ERIEM - BB
®ng YERTEE
EmRE 85 &6
3R]

Beijing Monigraf Beijing 7,500,000.00 49 Development, design, Sino-joint
Automatic Systems manufacturing and sale of venture
Company Limited ink control system, printing

apparatus, printing consumption
production as well as installation,
testing and provision of technical
consultancy and training for
self-produced products

ERLBBERR ER® 5,680,000.00 20 MIHE BERKEE RRERLR
EEAT SHh BARE

BRI EWHE-
g3 %9 BB

Beijing Beiying Beijing 5,680,000.00 20 Processing and sale of Limited company
Printing and Casting standard and non-standard
Company Limited spare parts, manufacturing

of mould parts, processing of
moulds, and techology
development, transfer,
consultancy and service
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FXH B38|
Closing balance Opening balance
SMERE hEE ARBT HEeE hHE ARBT
Amount in Amount in
foreign Exchange foreign Exchange
currency rate Rmb currency rate Rmb
Be Cash
AR® Renminbi 26,547.44 62,708.92
it Foreign currency
-Bn - Japanese Yen - 0.068716 - 157,011.00 0.079701 12,513.94
- B - Hong Kong dollars 4,618.20 1.040300 4,804.31 - 1.063700 -
- Br - Euro — 9.579700 - 9,419.69 11.26270 106,091.14
- A% - U. S. dolloars 30.12 8.070200 243.10 32,558.19 8.276500 269,467.86
-8n - South Korea Won 8,930.00 0.007978 71.24 6,188.05 0.006881 42.58
31,666.09 450,824.44

RIER Bank balances

IN: Renminbi 96,519,819.71 154,447 452.99
N Foreign currency
-Bn - Japanese Yen 1,722,304.41 0.068716 118,349.87 380,657.96 0.079701 30,338.82
- B - Hong Kong dollars 856,363.92 1.040300 890,875.39 1,078,989.59 1.063700 1,147,721.23
- B - Euro 1,594.58 9.579700 15,275.60 — 11.26270 —
-5 - U.S. dolloars 407,017.01 8.070200 3,284,708.67 18,871.05 8.276500 156,186.25
100,829,029.24 155,781,699.29
&t Total 100,860,695.33 156,232,523.73
FEXRB )]
Closing balance Opening balance
AR%T AR
Rmb Rmb
BIAKEE Bank acceptance notes 26,931,784.60 11,593,900.00
FRATNEREEIRMIERRE As at the end of the period, the Company’s bills receivable
# o have not been pledged and mortgaged.
FE W R 45 B 88 P R 35 ) F15% (B5%) Outstanding bills receivable did not have any due from
NERGHBRRERRIK shareholders who hold 5% or more (5% inclusive) of the

Company’s shares.
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BWRF RO ¢ The aging analysis of prepayment is as follows:
EXB 2]
Closing balance Opening balance
&f 42} R G BE &f 47} BEEGR B
Provision for Provision for
Amount Ratio Bad Debt Net amount Amount Ratio Bad Debt Net amount
ARBT (%) ARBT ARBT ARBT (%) ARBT ARBT
Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb
TEMA Within 1 year 329,568,006.85  80.14 —  329,568,006.85 280,627,874.86 8076 1,169,047.46  279,457,927.40
152f 1 year-2 years 46,047,822.51 .20 13,011,474.74 33,036,347.77 39,993,772.80 1151 11,108,228.58 28,885,544.22
253 2 year-3 years 19,158,891.25 466 12,023,695.35 7,135,195.90 13,489,415.34 3.88 4,909,067.47 8,580,347.87
SELHLE  Over3years 16,482,899.92 400 14,806,821.59 1,676,078.33 13,359,833.23 385  12,973,486.86 386,346.37
Aif Total 411,257,62053  100.00  39,841,991.68 371,415,628.85 347,470,896.23 10000  30,160,730.37 317,310,165.86
i A a$¢gﬂ*gﬁﬂﬁ'ﬁﬂ Il # Note : The Company entered into a number factoring of
HEERT g’lﬁ%”& SRR IE accounts receivable contracts with the China merchant
48 12 £h 2y 5 .
ERARMEBER(FRMWE Bank to secure (Please refer to Note 18(3) for details).
18(3)) © 3%3005%‘12% 31H As at 31 December 2005, the factoring of accounts
I BURRREXEBRESR receivable balance amounted to Rmb22,752,766.70.

AR #22,752,766.707T ©

REWASERERAT The five largest accounts receivable are as follows:

1k ¥ M5t PR %
MARRZREHE g
Total amount of the five Percentage of the total value
largest accounts receivable of the accounts receivable
AER#T %
Rmb %
60,052,000.00 14.60
YRR EREEHIE A F5% (B5%) K The details of the balance of the accounts receivable due
ERAHBRRIREROT : from shareholders who hold 5% or more (5% inclusive) of
the Company’s shares are as follows:
BREE EXB FM8
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR#T AR#T
Rmb Rmb

TAEELQT Beiren Group Corporation 10,248,370.00 3,518,220.00
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Hitt B RR MW T : The aging of other accounts receivable is analysed as
follows:
EXB k21|
Closing balance Opening balance
&f :4:] RIEER BE &f :4:] RIEER BE
Provision for Provision for
Amount Ratio Bad Debt Net amount Amount Ratio Bad Debt Net amount
ABET (%) ARBT AR®T ABET (%) ABET AR®T
Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb
TEBIR Within 1 year 16,620,037.44  32.23 - 16,620,037.44 16,820,45757  48.26 739,501.48 16,089,956.09
1808 1 year-2 years 6,228,25496  12.07 967,420.67 5,260,825.29 454196094 1303 249,970.41 4,291,990.53
03 2 year-3 years 3,896,691.65 7.56 25,930.00 3,870,761.65 73657250 2.1 658,340.98 78,231.52
BEME  Over3years 2482415613 4814 17,018,550.24 6,905,605.89 12,760,719.89 3660  7,752,471.80 5,008,248.09
& Total 51,569,140.18  100.00  18,911,909.91 32,657,230.27 34,868,710.90 10000  9,400,284.67 25,468,426.23
RREEAEEBERAOT : The five largest other receivables are as follows:
ik fth B Me B 5%
MARRZEAE fagELe
Total amount of the five Percentage of the total value
largest accounts receivable of the accounts receivable
AR #T %
Rmb %
27,034,932.50 52.42
Hith B BAEEFIF A F5% (§5%) The details of the balance of the other accounts receivable
DERBHIBRRIRBEROT : due from shareholders who hold 5% or more (5% inclusive)
of the Company’s shares are as follows:
BREE FXRB FMH
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR#T AR#T
Rmb Rmb

EAKEAF Beiren Group Corporation — 326,642.68
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r.3:3 EEHM r3:3
FNS HRE BHEAY BO® EXH
Other
Opening Provision  transfer out Reversal Closing
balance for 2005 in 2005 in 2005 balance
AR¥T AEET AEET AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
BRERE Provision for bad debts
FE W BR 3 Accounts receivable 30,160,730.37 10,345,155.72 (147,000.00)  (516,894.41) 39,841,991.68
Hiv B Other receivables 9,400,284.67 11,957,973.00 (50,000.00) (2,396,347.76) 18,911,909.91
&t Total 39,561,015.04 22,303,128.72 (197,000.00) (2,913,242.17) 58,753,901.59
ENERRERITOT The aging analysis of prepayment is as follows:
EXB ENH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR%T % AR¥T %
Rmb % Rmb %
1EBRA Within 1 year 15,026,425.79 97.38 13,731,228.27 92.83
1825 1 year-2 years 271,530.29 1.76 815,851.20 5.52
2E3F 2 year-3 years 110,263.50 0.72 206,881.01 1.40
3SFENE Over 3 years 21,260.95 0.14 37,260.95 0.25
B3t Total 15,429,480.53 100.00 14,791,221.43 100.00
A IRRBEFIFEQTS5% (B5%) KU Details of the prepayments due from shareholders who hold
FROBHBRRERIRBEROT : 5% or more (5% inclusive) of the Company’s shares are as
follows:
EXY )1
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb

TAEELQF Beiren Group Corporation 490,000.00 1,368,119.19
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EXB 0l
Closing balance Opening balance

&F BRER b4 &8 BRER ]

Provision for Provision for

diminution diminution
Amount in value Net balance Amount in value Net balance
ARET AR AR AR¥T AR¥T ARET
A8 Raw materials 67,288,112.26  1,977,640.41 65,310,471.85  92,094,372.71  1,260,148.79 90,834,223.92
EER Work in progress 404,259,615.30  9,795,745.78 394,463,869.52  251,888,440.18  5,940,666.28  245,947,773.90
ERE Finished goods 272,155,262.81 37,418,168.60 234,737,094.21  292,687,792.80 35,295,504.41  257,392,288.39
BREKA  Semiinished goods 24,784,659.22 — 24,784,659.22  28,966,590.44 — 28,966,590.44
BEZER  Low value consumables 515,913.50 - 515,913.50 659,987.10 — 659,987.10
it Total 769,003,563.09 49,191,554.79 719,812,008.30  666,297,183.23 42,496,319.48  623,800,863.75

FEUREBEEESSOT Movement of the provision for diminution in value of

inventories is as follows:

¥ BE

E0N8 iHRE [LE ] FXRY

Opening Provision Provision Closing

balance for 2005 for 2005 balance

AR®T AR®T AR®T AR®T

Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
BEBELEE Provision for diminution
in value of inventories

E#H Raw materials 1,260,148.79 763,435.62 (45,944.00)  1,977,640.41

EER Work in progress 5,940,666.28 4,008,079.50 (153,000.00)  9,795,745.78

BN Finished goods 35,295,504.41 4,711,093.16  (2,588,428.97) 37,418,168.60

CL Total 42,496,319.48 9,482,608.28  (2,787,372.97) 49,191,554.79
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

EXY FH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
HREHFATRE  Investment in subsidiaries not included
(MEEE12(1)) in scope of consolidation (Note12(1)) 6,567,942.22 3,612,673.90
HEEERE Investment in associated companies
(FF&EE12(1)) (Note12(1)) 11,988,216.99 8,142,205.03
HithRERE Other equity investment
(Mi&E12(2)) (Note12(2)) 100,000.00 100,000.00
EHEE Difference included in
(M EE12(3)) long term equity investment (Note12(3)) 1,231,361.11 —
&t Total 19,887,520.32 11,854,878.93
W RERERE Less: provision for diminution
BEERE of long term equity investment 100,000.00 1,868,506.36
REREREFRE Long term equity investment, net 19,787,520.32 9,986,372.57
REBREREREEGSBDUT ! Changes in provision for diminution in value of long term
equity investment are as follows:
AR¥T
Rmb
FHH Opening balance 1,868,506.36
I N Increase in the year —
AEEE Transfer during the period (1,768,506.36)
FRE Closing balance 100,000.00
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(1) RGN TFATIMNEE R (1)  Details of subsidiaries and associated companies not
ENFMABRET included in scope of consolidation are as follows:
hRRE SER
e EMEY  ERER  WEEER
HERLTER BEn BRE  AAMMA  REARE  BARA RHEEE 0 BEEE EXEERE
The  Increase/
Company’s  decrease in
Name of share equity interest Accumulated Provision for
investee Initial ~ Additional  registered  ininvested  Dividends increase/  diminution Closing book
companies investment  investment capital  companies  receivable decrease in value value
ARRT  ARRT % ARRT  AERT  AERT  AERT  AERT
AEHHTAE

Subsidiaries not included
in consolidation
EAKA ) 2,500,000.00
Beiren Tai He
Casting Factory (Note)
EZLA 1,500,000.00 - 8470  (643,082.96) — (1,134,858.43)
Xian Beiren Operation and
Sale Company Limited
BEEA 765,000.00 - 51.00  15,650.26 —  86,593.29 —  851593.29
Hubei Beiren Printing
Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited

62.50 3,582,701.00 — 2,851,207.36

5,351,207.36

365,141.57

4,765,000.00 - 2,955,268.30 — 180294222 6,567,942.22

Bend
Associated Company
TREAERARBREEERLT 900,000.00 - 4500 (92,860.54) —  (77,337.66)
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing
Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited
REXANRBREHEREALT 343,000.00 - 49.00  161,662.46 — 33120058 — 67420058
Liaoning Beiren Printing
Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited
FREREEFRERALT 1,136,000.00 - 20.00 1425,548.35  (454,400.00) 1,988,152.29 — 3,124,152.29
Beijing Beiying Moulding
Company Limited
TREERBAAARAT 3,675,000.00 - 49.00 2,806,061.69 — 369220178
Beijing Monigraf Automatic
Systems Company Limited

822,662.34

7,367,201.78

6,054,000.00 - 4,300411.96  (454,400.00) 5,934,216.99 11,988,216.99

10,819,000.00 - 7,255,680.26  (454,400.00) 7,737,159.21

18,556,159.21
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AL AKFA2003FFA
EITEE AR
BeBHIWE > K2
TR TRORERE
AR - 2005518 A
AANEEHRBHEAR
#£10,141,810.007T @ f&
BREMEFEEANE R
BEeBETLAWRE >
It DESZERE
RERBEEBREREE
ZEREE o

HttBRERENFABT RN
T :

MRBERRAT
Ying Shen Associated Company
BARORBIEBESREDLR

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

(2)

Xian Printing Joint Development Company

&t
Total
W REREREREER

Less: provision for diminution of other equity investment

# 0 ARHOABRE QTN
78 22 BN R T 3E B 5 B 3%
NANRE KT AR
#100,000.007T ° A2
A F R E B
FIRERLE  FHIR
BEEFHEUYD - HH
HEETRERMRER
BEREER -

Note: Beiren Taihe commenced liquidation in 2003. As

the Company estimated the recoverability of
investment is slim, a provision for long-term
equity investment impairment was made in full.
In 2005, Beiren Taihe received a removal
compensation amounting to Rmb10,164,810.00,
which made the previously estimated
uncollectible investment become collectible.
Therefore, the provision for long-term equity
investment impairment was reversed in full during
the year.

Changes in the other equity investment are as follows:

EXB FM8

Closing balance Opening balance
AR#T AR#T

Rmb Rmb

50,000.00 50,000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00

(100,000.00) (100,000.00)

Note: Investment to Ying Shen Associated Company

and Xi’an Printing Joint Development Company
amounted to Rmb100,000.00 during the previous
years. Since the Company had no control or
material influence on the said investment for
which it is highly uncertain in determining the
recoverable amount, provision was made in full
for such investment amount.
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BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
(3) SHEE (3) Consolidation difference
.33 £33 |
BRRAFEE nagl AR E3) | FEEM b3 5] Hxed EaEE
Amortisation Amount
Addition during asat31 Reason for
Name of investee Initial Amortisation Opening in the the  December forming
Companies amount period balance period year 2005  difference
ABBT 3 ABBT ABBT ABBT ABBT
Rmb Year Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
BRLA ELLEZ)
Haimen Beiren Please refer
to Note4(2)
1,250,265.16 10 —  1,250,265.16 (18,904.05)  1,231,361.11 for details
FXH T8
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
REERERE Long term investment in debts — 32,727,000.00
o REERE
REMBEER Less: Provision for diminution in value — (17,835,200.00)
ROBEERETFE Long term investment in debts, net — 14,891,800.00
REGEREREEBNOT : Changes in provision for impairment of long term investment
in debts are as follows:
AR¥TT
Rmb
FHH Opening balance 17,835,200.00
AEHMEEE Transfer to other receivables in the year (17,835,200.00)

FRE Closing balance —
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ROBEREREAAT1995FMARE
DEEREREBRAT CATEE
[REEREAT]) XNANAREBE
NRBEMANEERENTS - <8A
7% %30,000,000.007T (ITEARY
32,727,000.007T) ° REERBRE »
REEREATEERBECRBITE
MERNTMEBEZYE  BERE
DRENTEERREANKEREA
HoMOAREE LRTSREEN
FIB o

2002%F2H81H ' AR HREIRE
AARLMEESET T(RHEEES
HNHTHR)  AFEAREZIREE
BRENFAKEEENRMAREEES
ZREDEERLNISEEEBNER
BEREREE -

BE20045F K - RARB(RESF
FE)NREURERFEHBLA
MEEFGRS  H2ERETRD
SHERREEENZEHATERY
ERERREBREERARYE
17,835,200.007T °

2005%F - REEREAFSEFEN
BFREEESCREEEAER LN
18SE2BEERENEERBILE=
FoATEFEERELAEER
B o SInRAGEEREFEARYE
14,891,800.0070 8 A H th FE Ut 7R #%
Eo-REATNHERETREATRRE
WS REEREQTFEE
2006 F UE &/ HEE FMERK 0 A
AEEERALNGEENERRERA
EWEERREM  FHIRE @R
BERBEGTKRESHETRETARE
11,891,800.00 T RERE®E - BE
HER APACKEHARY
20,000,0007% ©

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

The long term investment in debts was originally the deposit
for purchase of four flats from South-east Asia Investment
and Development Company Limited (“SEAIDCL”) in Macau
in 1995. The amount is HK$30,000,000.00 (equivalent to
Rmb32,727,000.00). Under the contract, SEAIDCL is entitled
to request the Company to give up acquiring the property in
accordance with the performance of the contract, provided
that SEAIDCL shall repay the Company the said deposit and
interest accrued thereon by way of installment pursuant to
the terms and dates stated in the contract.

On 1 February 2002, the Company and SEAIDCL entered
into an agreement for implementation of the undertaking for
sale and purchase contract with respect of the aforesaid due
amount. Pursuant to the agreement, the Company agreed
to accept the title of whole flat at 18th floor, South-east Asia
Commercial Centre, South-east Asia Plaza, Macau held by
SEAIDCL in exchange for the title of the original properties.

Up to the end of 2004, in accordance with the requirement
of “Accounting Regulations for Business Enterprises” and
based on the asset valuation report issued by a professional
valuation authority, the Company made a provision for
diminution of long term debt investment amounting to
Rmb17,835,200.00 based on the difference between the
recoverable amount and the book value.

In 2005, SEAIDCL transferred the title of whole flat at 18th
floor, South-east Asia Commercial Centre, South-east Asia
Plaza, Macau held by it to independent third parties. The
Company could not continue to hold the said investment in
debts and transferred the net value of the said long term
debt investment in debts amounting to Rmb14,891,800.00
to other receivables. In accordance with the supplmentary
contract signed between the Company and SEAIDCL,
SEAIDCL planned to repay the above debts by cash in 2006.
Considering the age of the above debts and the uncertain
nature of recovery, the Company management made a
provision for bad accounts of Rmb11,891,800.00 based on
the recoverable amount of other receivables. Up to the
reporting period, the Company had received approximately
Rmb20,000,000.
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E0%

FERE
AEEEIREA
FERD

EXY

RAHE
ENY

FEGE
KERD

LS
BEEE
E0%
REGR
FEAMELY
ERE

B
E0%

EXY

Hep
ERDEAZ
BERE (1)

FREEAERAN
BEFE (H2)

Cost
At beginning of the period
Additions

Transfer from construction in progress

Decreased amount during the year

At end of the period

Accumulated depreciation

At beginning of the period
Provision for 2005

Decreased amount during the year

At end of the period

Provision for diminution in value
At beginning of the period
Provision for 2005

Other transfer out in 2005

At end of the period

Net book values
At beginning of the period

At end of the period

Including:
Net assets pledged at the end
of 2005 (Note 1)

Assets leased out under operating
leases at end of 2005 (Note 2)

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

TR
EEREN weRn i BARRR &R bR
Furniture,
Plant and fixture and Motor
Buildings machinery equipment vehicle
AR® T ARBT AR% T AR% T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
617,835,884.42 546,649,753.37  62,753,878.86 21,168,574.85
107,903.79  3,453,347.33  1,329,835.14 876,358.23
35,432,311.48  14,697,190.79 156,281.91 -

(38,211,663.62)

653,376,099.69 526,588,627.87  61,343,032.85 20,368,930.23
98,627,552.82 304,990,782.60  43,054,660.60 12,574,622.87
15,375,535.58  27,108,056.68  5576,719.13  1,784,212.79

— (22,018994.61) (2,314270.68)  (768,305.38)
114,003,088.40 310,079,844.67  46,317,109.05 13,590,530.28
6,500,000.00  25,817,699.59 - -

—  (2,059,043.24) — _
6,500,000.00  23,758,656.35 - -
512,708,331.60 215,841,271.18  19,699,218.26  8,593,951.98
532,873,011.29 192,750,126.85 15,025,923.80  7,278,399.95

15,353,702.95  14,767,920.01

56,123,547.79 —

(2,896,963.06) (1,176,002.85)

Total
AR
Rmb

1,248,408,091.50

5,767,444.49
50,285,784.18
(42,284,629.53)

1,262,176,690.64

459,247,618.89
49,844,524.18
(25,101,570.67)

483,990,572.40

32,317,699.59

(2,059,043.24)

30,258,656.35

756,842,773.02

747,927,461.89

30,121,622.96

56,123,547.79
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7o

HEIR
B REER
EEIRZE

FRCERZ
BEFE (H3)

2 Bl &7 N & B A A ED Rl 4
WERSEAT (BRBIBRAL
Al BHREIERITERST
BEAEHERARSE
7,700,000.007T (¥ B MizE185E
2(1)) ; FAEEMIEABFE
ITHERTEMAIZTEAEREG
A E®£8,000,000.007T * [E}E
FIs S A EAEHERA
E#51,950,000.007T (3% R ffzt
185F2(2)) WK IR EE F R F
B o

REQAT DB HBEL TR
EEERSELATARLRER
HERSGERQATARBEARE
56,125,507.87 T R REA R
1,229,794 51 THBEEEE &
F2005F 128318 1k » LitE
EEEFEIINABARE
55,496,220.66 T M A R #&
627,327.137t (B M a7
45(5)(c)i3 ~ iE4) °

Construction in progress
Less: provision for
diminution in value

Net assets pledged at the
end of 2005 (Note 3)

Construction in progress, net

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Note 1:

Note 2:

31
Opening
balance

ARET
Rmb

48,939,772.33

(1,165,827.82) - - _

47,773,944.51

The amount represents the closing balance of assets
under mortgage for a short term loan amounting to
Rmb7,700,000.00 (please refer to Note? of Note 18 (2)
for details) granted to the Company’s subsidiary, Shaanxi
Beiren Printing Machinery Company Limited (“Shaanxi
Beiren”) from China Industrial and Commercial Bank
(Weinan Branch) and a short term loan amounting to
Rmb8,000,000.00 granted to the Company’s subsidiary
company Haimen Beiren as well as a short term loan
amounting to Rmb1,950,000.00 from Haimen City Credit
Cooperative ( Please refer to Note 18 (2) for details).

During the period, the Company respectively leased out
certain fixed assets with cost as Rmb56,125,507.87 and
Rmb1,229,794.51 to Beijing Beiying Printing and Casting
Company Limited and Beijing Monigraf Automatic
Control System Limited. As at 31 December 2005, the
net book value of the above fixed assets amounted to
Rmb55,496,220.66 and Rmb627,327.13. Details are set
out in Notes 3 and 4 of Note 45(5)(c).

FERIHA
BE&E
Transfer upon
completion

in the period
ARBT

Rmb

FERm FERMED
Reductions
arising

in the period

ARET
Rmb

FXB

Addition

in the period
AE®T
Rmb

Closing
balance
AR#T

Rmb

56,523,932.34  (50,285,784.18) (50,094.60)  55,127,825.89

(1,165,827.82)

56,523,932.34  (50,285,784.18) (50,094.60)  583,961,998.07

16,200,000.00
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33 FERI I8
IR%R AHeH FNRA By BABERE FERMES BEER FXEH RexE EE
Transfer upon Reductionin  Provision for
Budget Opening Additions completion obsolescence diminution in Closing Source of
Project name Amount balance in the period in the period in the period value (note 2) balance funds  Progress
AR AR AEKT ABBT  ARBT AR AEKT AR
(#2)
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb

REEH HEES

Equipment renovation 38,995,583.01  27,403,695.01  14,637,172.10  (13,346,723.05) — (1,165,827.82) 27,528,316.24 Internal resources 89%

HRERS HEES

Development of new plant site 25,876,935.01  10,507,674.81  17,241,423.82 (3,388,207.72)  (50,094.60) — 24,310,796.31 Internal resources 98%

EfyE HEES

Workshop improvements 2,322,884.55  11,028,402.51  24,645,336.42  (33,550,853.41) - — 2,122,885.52 Internal resources 97%

67,19540257  48,939,772.33  56,523,932.34  (50,285,784.18)  (50,094.60) (1,165,827.82) 53,961,998.07

7 Notes:

(1) AEBEBERLEFE - (1) During the year, there was no interest capitalised.

(2 PREAHRBEFEEIBBEFER (2)  The Company has made full provision for diminution in
RISEHFHAINBEYER value for construction in progress including resin sand
BIRZBETRBELERE - which has been suspended for a long term and is not

expected to restart in the future.

B) ARATRMZFLARMKAEILABA (83)  The amount represents the closing balance of assets
5EHAfE XA K #25,000,000.00 under mortgage for closing balance of assets under
7T (G R HfaF18322(1)HK Y pledge cover a short term loan amounting to
HER) o Rmb25,000,000.00 granted to the Company’s subsidiary

Shaaxi Beiren (please refer to notes 2(1) of Notes 18
for details).
EXREDH
Closing and Opening balance
AR #T
Rmb
ERIBREESE Changes in provision for diminution
in value of construction in progress 1,165,827.82

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
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I%ER
TifERE REFHE B &t
Industrial
property right
Land and technical
use right knowledge Others Total
AEET AR¥T AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
(#1) (#2)
(Note 1) (Note 2)
RE At cost
F0NE Opening balance 26,751,557.30  11,085,296.13 560,268.00  38,397,121.43
REHE Increase in the year — — 100,000.00 100,000.00
FERE Closing balance 26,751,557.30  11,085,296.13 660,268.00  38,497,121.43
EHE & Accumulated amortisation
EIE Opening balance 2,482,924.15  8,160,376.91 30,664.00  10,673,965.06
REFHE Provision for 2005 535,031.16 1,069,273.20 86,190.00 1,690,494.36
FERE Closing balance 3,017,955.31 9,229,650.11 116,854.00  12,364,459.42
REEE Provision for diminution
in value
FRREDE Closing and opening balance — — - _
FE Net value
EIE Opening balance 24,268,633.15  2,924,919.22 529,604.00  27,723,156.37
FERE Closing balance 23,733,601.99 1,855,646.02 543,414.00 26,132,662.01
HABHER Remaining amortisation
period 41-485F 1-9%F 5
21 BRFLRBRAL AN L HER Note 1: Except the land use right of Shaanxi Beiren granted by
EEMFFHRBUTEIRBERAN local government for the restructuring, other land use
LGN AR b EAEER rights of the Company was purchased from local land
UEALHBEESFRARE administrative bureaus at consideration of land grant
T EEEPIH RSN 0 premium.
BEB7T L FERE -
Hd2: NENIXEEREERMA Note 2: The industrial property right and technical knowhow of

REZERARBEA -

the Company was invested or purchased by its investors.
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R Hitn
BR EEd ] 08 FERN EXH HER
Amortisation Remaining
Initial Opening during Closing amortisation
Type amount balance the period balance period
ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT £
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Year
THERE Land development cost 15,634,000.00  12,260,291.10 (66,000.00) 12,194,291.10 38
-0 Others 63,900.00 37,275.00 (12,780.00)  24,495.00 1
15,697,900.00  12,297,566.10 (78,780.00) 12,218,786.10
THFBRER A RNSIRILRG AR The land development cost was contributed at valued amount
B HIEASEARRIGERA into the Company by Beiren Group Corporation upon the
B o Company’s reorganisation as a joint stock company.
ERER EXHB EP
Type of loan Closing balance Opening balance
AR%T AR%T
Rmb Rmb
BRETERGE) Guaranteed bank loans (Note 1) 45,000,000.00 34,000,000.00
EHBTER(F2) Secured bank loans (Note 2) 42,650,000.08 28,100,000.00
BHEBITERGE) Mortgaged bank loans (Note 3) 22,752,766.70 8,260,000.00
ERETERGE) pledged bank loans (Note 3) 180,000,000.00 122,127,000.00
290,402,766.70 192,487,000.00
71 2005F RERBITERFAR Note 1: Among the guaranteed bank loans at the end of 2005,
#534,000,000.00 T 1L AEE Rmb34,000,000.00 bearing annual interest rates from
RARMBER  FEMNEXAH 5.022% to 5.580% was guaranteed by Beiren Group
5.022%%5.580% ' AR Corporation, and Rmb11,000,000.00 bearing an annual
11,000,000.00 T HISZE R E interest of 6.138% was guaranteed by Cinder Real Estate
HRERETLARMER Development Company Limited.

ERNEE6.138% °
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2005F RIFLMMITIERBIE -

(1) BREdEAB PR TERITE

~

BoTEANERNRA
6.138% K —FHIEHER
A R#15,000,000.007T °
REAFBERBITEREDT
EANEFEE5.859%H
—FHEHERARE
10,000,000.007C @ LUFE
B AR#16,200,000.007T
B i AR B
i ABFREIEETESD
PITEBANERNREE
6.138% K —FHIEHER
A R#7,700,000.007T » 5L
FE B AR B
12,887,962.93 T Wy #4228 3%
BIEREA -

R dE A B8P3 TS A
BEANFERNEE7.812%H
—FHEHERARE
1,000,000.007¢ @ LUEES
AR #891,428.48 T YKk SR
RIBEBIKR ) BEFIHMT
EHREEANERNRA
6.138% K — FHIEHE R
AR#950,000.007T @ LA
{BEH AR#988,528.60 THY
MR BEAER  REH
B T sRIT B ITEAN
FRERBE6.525%K — FHf
B OB E R AR K
3,500,000.007% @ LUFRES
AE#¥4,852,830.66THI
WEREEARE aPE
ITERTEMAZITEANE
FEE6.264%H — FHE
{8 XA R #4,500,000.00
T UBEAARE
10,500,872.29 Tt EE1E
BIE o

REAFEBERITAERT D
TEITERWERERRESR &
T AR®44,558,200.007T @ A<
AENFREBERERRESES
AR #30,065,433.307C © &1
20055128310 » L EUER
RREE BRI EH 8 R ER
A AR#22,752,766.707C ©

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Note 2: Mortgaged bank loans at the end of 2005 included:

(1)

The 1-year term loan of Rmb15,000,000.00
bearing an annual interest rate of 6.138% and 1-
year term loan of Rmb10,000,000.00 bearing an
annual interest of 5.859% provided to Shaanxi
Beiren by China Industrial and Commercial Bank,
Weinan Branch and China Construction Bank ,
Weinan Branch was secured by land use right
with net value of Rmb16,200,000.00; the 1-year
term loan of Rmb7,700,000.00 bearing an annual
interest rate of 6.138% provided to Shaanxi
Beiren by China Industrial and Commercial Bank,
Weinan Branch was secured by machinery with
net value of Rmb12,887,962.93.

The 1-year term loan of Rmb1,000,000.00
bearing an annual interest rate of 7.812%
provided to Haimen Beiren Haimen City Credit
Cooperative was secured by machinery with net
value of Rmb891,428.48; the 1-year term loan of
Rmb950,000.00 bearing an annual interest rate
of 6.138% provided by Haimen City Credit
Cooperative was secured by machinery with net
value of 988,528.60; the 1-year term loan of
Rmb3,500,000.00 bearing an annual interest rate
of 6.525% provided by China Industrial and
Commercial Bank, Haimen Branch was secured
by land use right with net value of
Rmb4,852,830.66; the 1-year term loan of
Rmb4,500,000.00 bearing an annual interest rate
of 6.264% provided by China Industrial and
Commercial Bank, Haimen Branch was secured
by buildings with net value of Rmb10,500,872.29.

Note 3: During the year, the Company and China Merchants
Bank, Bejing Branch entered into a Contract on Factoring

of

Accounts

Receivable amounting to

Rmb44,558,200.00. The factoring of accounts receivable
due amounted to Rmb30,065,433.30. As at 31 December
2005, the balance of short term loans under the said
Contract on Factoring of Accounts Receivable amounted
to Rmb22,752,766.70.
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fERER EXRE FME
Type of loan Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
RITEREE Bills payable 41,358,636.90 24,396,180.84
ERERSREPRIIEAT5% (B5%) Bills payable due to shareholders who hold more than 5%
LERGHBRERAREBTRAOT : (5% inclusive) of the share capital of the Company is as
follows:
BREHE FXH FMH
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
EAKEAR Beiren Group Corporation 500,000.00 673,236.00
ERRREBRER RIEFEAT5% (B5%) Accounts payable to shareholders who hold more than 5%
DERGBHBRRAREFTROT : (5% inclusive) of the share capital of the Company:
BREHE FXH FMH
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
EAKEAF Beiren Group Corporation 1,031,080.00 803,040.00
FERERBEPEXIEATS% (B No receipts in advance from shareholders who hold more

5%) L E BB B RHFRIE © than 5% (5% inclusive) of the share capital of the Company.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

FXH FOH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR%T AR#T
Rmb Rmb
FrEH Income tax 4,165,972.96 6,734,290.34
BEH Value added tax 13,607,772.63 26,445,020.11
BER Business tax 371,077.78 215,120.46
W EERRH Urban maintenance and construction tax 458,176.44 1,389,539.20
Hith Others 922,478.26 1,047,600.77
19,525,478.07 35,831,570.88
31 BHRE FXRB FMB
Nature Basis of charges Closing balance Opening balance
AR AR
Rmb Rmb
HEEK M EHBERRNEERRN3%
Education surcharge 3% of value added tax
and business tax payable 147,439.20 559,695.81
Hit
Others 157,877.07 190, 760.68
305,316.27 750,456.49

HittENRBEFRREFLT5% (B
5%) B £ R 13 B9 IR R BV KRR IR 0

The balance of other payables due to shareholders who hold
more than 5% (5% inclusive) of the share capital of the

T Company is as follows:
BRARE FXH FH
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR #T AR #T
Rmb Rmb

EtAEELH

Beiren Group Corporation

20,460,112.16

20,460,112.16

i EZE2005%F12A31HIE * A F
MR AEBEQTWREILASE
) X B 56 PO EN R 44 A TR (B FR
st AR #20,460,112.167T ©

Note: As at 31 December 2005, the Company had payments
of Rmb20,460,112.16 due to Beiren Group Corporation
in respect of the acquisition of assets of Beijing No. 4
Plant.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

FEXRB )

Closing balance Opening balance

AR¥T AR¥T

Rmb Rmb

R EE Expected liabilities 18,381,310.04 22,183,713.00
ZIETTEER A F2002F W ERRAIL The accrued liabilities arose from the Company’s acquisition
ARELE  XEEBERBITARER of Shaanxi Beiren in 2002 and the actual payment obligation

HET AE#3,802,402.967T °

fEREH

Name of Lender

PEERBTEEIT
China Construction Bank (Wei Nan Branch)

HEBERITEE
AITEEY

China Agricultural Bank (Wei Nan Branch)
Business department

B -ERIMRAER
Less: Long term debt due within one year

—FHEENTE
Repayable due after one year

- ERIMERERAT
Types of loans repayable within one year:
BRER
Pledged loans
ERER
Guaranteed loans
ERER

Credit loans

occurred during the year aggregated to Rmb3,802,402.96.

£XY 08 ERHR FHE R
Closing Opening Term of  Interest rate
balance balance loans per annum  Terms of loans
ARBT ARBT %
Rmb Rmb %
8,000,000.00 2002F9H26% 6.04 BERER
20059268
26.9.2002- 6.04 Pledged loans
26.9.2005
2004%8A17HE 5.58 BERER i3

7,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 2007%8A 178
5.58 Pledged loans Note

7,000,000.00 18,000,000.00

(3,000,000.00)  (11,000,000.00)

4,000,000.00 7,000,000.00

3,000,000.00 11,000,000.00

FRHEPHIHEERTER
PTRBERARE
7,000,000.00 T ZH BRE M5 E
EHEMZEERETATUH
EEFEHIKFRMEBER -

Note: Among the balance at the end of the year, the long term
loan of Rmb7,000,000.00 provided by China Agricultural
Bank, Weinan Branch was secured by the assets of
Weinan City Cinder Real Estate Development Company
Limited.
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REEMAR

B -FRIMREAE

—FREBRNKE

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

FXH FOH

Closing balance Opening balance

AR%T AR%T

Rmb Rmb

Long term payables 29,550,000.00 29,550,000.00
Less: Long term liabilities

due within one year 29,550,000.00 29,550,000.00

Repayable due after one year — —

ARz FAAEFEEAPTFBEDER
EEAE (BB APE]) RLE
HAOERR-EFZBEBmMN20015F12
ARHEBIFEEFEARBRERA
EADE  ERBERAERARE
18,450,000.007T * BHBERARYE
11,100,000.007C ° 20024 + 1t AP
R EBEOREN R HILER
EAEEHBTEERSNZTE - 4
APHEEEULFERERLER
ENRR L5k o

EER R EH

Deferred tax credit

REFBEERATE - DEIAF1997F
UATAFESEEHIMNRE  BHE
EAREBEEARHEERAEENZER
ARERWFIBHEBEAEERRE

1 o

At the time the Company’s subsidiary Beijing Beiren Yuxin
Plastic Printing Company Limited (“Beiren Yuxin”) was set
up, its minority shareholder Beijing Plastic Printing Factory
contributed part of its net assets to Beiren Yuxin in December
2001 as its long term investment therein, including a long
term loan of Rmb18,450,000.00 and a short term loan of
Rmb11,100,000.00. In 2002, Beiren Yuxin and Beijing Plastic
Printing Factory reached an agreement upon negotiations
that Beijing Plastic Printing Factory agreed to undertake the
obligations of repaying the principal and interest thereon.
Beiren Yuxin will be required to repay the above mentioned
amount to Beijing Plastic Printing Factory by equal
installments.

EXRENH

Closing balance and opening balance
AR #T

Rmb

242,941.38

In accordance with the relevant regulations issued by the
Ministry of Finance, the future tax payable arising from
investment in non-cash assets before 1997 in respect of the
excess of fair values over the book values of non-cash assets
used for the purpose of investments is transferred to deferred
tax credit.

Closing balance and opening balance

Rmb



(BEFHSTENFY) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
A2004F K% 20055 © A AIRAEE In 2004 and 2005, the changes in share capital of the
B ARBROT : Company are as follows:
ERXREMY
Closing balance and opening balance
AR¥TT
Rmb
— KRLETRERSG
BHBARG - BBEEAR 250,000,000.00
= BLmHRER
BRALETARBRER 72,000,000.00
BOHNETHER 100,000,000.00

172,000,000.00

= Ro#EH 422,000,000.00
AR AEREESARE1.007T - The nominal value of each of the above shares is Rmb1.00.
FA2004FE R 20055 » AEEARAE In 2004 and 2005, changes in capital reserve are as follows:
BEBERMOT
Rt Rt
BxER B R E R RELR aft
Provision Other
Share of equity capital
Premium investment reserve Total
AE#®T AE#®T AE#T AE#®T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
200451A1H 1 January 2004 517,305,478.93 1,506,493.77  1,405,646.57 520,217,619.27
FERME Additions in the
previous year — 646,476.16 — 646,476.16

2004128318 R 31 December 2004 and
20055128311 31 December 2005 517,305,478.93 2,152,969.93 1,405,646.57 520,864,095.43
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20045 K 20055 @ REBERDE

SEEROT

200418 1H
KEEMY

2004F12A318
RERB M

2005128310

1 January 2004
Additions in the
previous year

31 December 2004
Additions in the year

31 December 2005

ZEESKBABRSTANRERATMNE
B BAARLEELKEREREMD
AER o BT E KD TE) R20065F
1A1BERE  REPEARRENE
B BrEB2006 4% 3 B 15 A 81 1©£[2006]67
RARCKATR TR ERLE
KEEMENBIRE  ZEQR
SRIALZERBLAES -

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

In 2004 and 2005, changes in surplus reserve are as follows:

&R
ERLNRE

Statutory
surplus reserve
AB#T

Rmb

65,385,237.16

12,021,559.77

77,406,796.93
5,032,869.74

82,439,666.67

:3-%-1
LEg
Discretionary
surplus
reserve
AR#T
Rmb

42,979,710.17

42,979,710.17

42,979,710.17

EE

¥=3
Statutory
public
welfare fund
AR¥T
Rmb

57,576,538.58

9,637,429.77

67,213,968.35
5,032,869.74

72,246,838.09

Total
AR#IT
Rmb

165,941,485.91

21,658,989.54

187,600,475.45
10,065,739.48

197,666,214.93

Discretionary surplus reserve can be used to cover loss
recorded before, expand production capacity and operations
and increase capital. Upon the implementation of Company
Law (revised) since 1 January 2006, in accordance with the
requirement of the “Notice of Corporation Accounting after
the implementation of Company Law” (Lai Qi [2006] No. 67)
from the Ministry & Finance of the PRC on 15 March 2006,
statutory public welfare fund will be combined into statutory
surphus reserve.
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FARDEF
o RERRE
B REGEERBAE ()

REVEERHE (F2)
THRRDEHFE
B EARA -
EPN- =)
HENLFE
RERM (#3)
ERRDEN
Hi: BEREAR
RRRSIE

WESRF ()

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Retained profits at 1 January 2005
Add: Net profit for the year
Less: Transfer to statutory
surplus reserve (Note 1)
Transfer to statutory public
welfare fund (Note 2)

Profits distributable to shareholders

Less: Cash dividend payable for the
previous year approved by
general meeting (Note 3)

Retained profit at 31 December 2005
Including: Cash dividend distribution

approved after the balance
sheet date (Note 4)

FERIH
2005
(Accumulated)
AR®T
Rmb

134,944,772.52
48,790,356.05

5,032,869.74

5,032,869.74

173,669,389.09

33,760,000.00

139,909,389.09

29,540,000.00

LERFH
2004
(Accumulated)
ARET

Rmb

94,459,762.90
95,903,999.16

12,021,559.77

9,637,429.77

168,704,772.52

33,760,000.00

134,944,772.52

33,760,000.00
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71

2

73

74

RECGZEBRBAE

BREATEE17TTRERATER
BE  ZEBHBAESEAT
FREZ10%RE o R EEE
EHANESAFTEALTTM
BEAR50%U L8 AT TEHIR
B Mo REEFRERASH
A o

DNEAERB S HETRRE
BRAREFRARANFRIVEE
BERAET TR G ERER
EEBERAE -

REEEAHRE

BIBAREE177TRR A B ER
RE  BAAEEIRE
FEERELAZSRATENE
Z10%I2E « IR AER
RAZHE -

DNREREEH ST RKRE
BRAREFRARANFRIVEE
REETPRERTNDERIUE

REREEHENRESRF

KB2004FERRAESHE -
AEREBEEBITZR G
422,000,000 (BRREEAR
¥1.00T) 5T E - UE+REZ
ERIRRZBESAFNARE
0.807T (E%i) °

EERGRARRBENAED
BB R

RIBZEZEHIRE 20065 E
R E B 17 2 B {9422,000,0008%
(EREEARY1.0057T) 5t
g OBRUSTRAZERRIK
BIWEAFO0.707T (EF) -
MR MAIRESFRERE
HEE o

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Transfer to statutory surplus reserve

According to the Rule 177 of the Company Law and
Articles of Association of the Company, 10% of net profit
of the Company is transferred to statutory surplus
reserve, subject to the approval of shareholders’ general
meeting. Such transfer can be ceased when the
accumulated amount of statutory surplus reserve
reaches 50% of the Company’s registered capital.

In consolidated financial statements, profits are
transferred to statutory surplus reserve according to the
Company’s share of transfer in its subsidiary for the year.

Transfer to statutory public welfare fund

According to the Rule 177 of the Company Law and
Articles of Association of the Company, 10 % of net profit
of the Company is transferred to statutory public welfare
fund as proposed by the Board of Directors, subject to
the approval of shareholders’ general meeting.

In consolidated financial statements, profits is tranferred
to statutory surplus reserve according to the Company’s
share of transfer in its subsidiary for the year.

Cash dividend approved by general meeting

As approved by the 2004 annual general meeting, a cash
dividend of Rmb0.80 (including tax) for every 10 shares
was distributed to all of its shareholders on the basis of
the Company’s total issued share capital of 422,000,000
shares of Rmb1.00 each.

Cash dividend distribution for the year approved after
the balance sheet date

The Board recommended to distribute a cash dividend
for 2005 of Rmb0.70 (including tax) for every 10 shares
to all of its shareholders on the basis of the 422,000,000
issued shares of Rmb1.00 each. The profit distribution
plan is subject to approval by general meeting.
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R
TRADRIREE
RESDRRES
[ K5 ED 8
BERHE
REMHE
BREAEE
S
Eft

S
MRIMEE
EREHEE

MAEER
HEWARE

Percentage of sales to the top five customers

AR®ET
Rmb0°000

8,927.52

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

Local sales
Sheet-fed offset printing press
Web-fed offset printing press
Intrusion printing machines
Pressing machines
Form-printing machines
Sale of spare parts
Printing operations
Others

Export sales
Sales of printing machines
Sale of spare parts

For the year ended 31 December 2005

FERHE

2005 (Accumulated)
KA BF
2005 2005
Turnover Cost
AR%T AR%T
Rmb Rmb
429,898,254.62  332,497,166.53
264,661,239.18  173,668,763.09
165,108,391.41 133,052,935.39

49,249,999.93
13,478,393.15
23,575,516.56

3,834,293.89

949,806,088.74

45,580,556.64

45,580,556.64

995,386,645.38

38,788,991.16
8,025,797.82
16,477,547.39
1,618,787.04

704,129,988.42

24,771,364.03

24,771,364.03

728,901,352.45

LEZHE
2004 (Accumulated)
WA RA
2004 2004
Turnover Cost
ARET ARET
Rmb Rmb

469,547,703.15  314,548,597.37
337,210,467.19  226,621,256.80
155,369,169.84  120,504,396.03
874,666.68 2,577,555.96
74,700,547.00 61,414,949.67
14,168,752.66 8,087,546.93
27,988,108.23 18,775,129.14
8,643,152.44 5,926,147.93

1,088,502,567.19  758,455,579.83

32,696,575.50 20,663,138.95
20,283.50 11,988.74

32,716,859.00 20,675,127.69

1,121,219,426.19  779,130,707.52

H2E
HEWALLS

Percentage of the total sales

%
%

8.97
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e

Type of tax

T MR R
HEEKM

BB

MHREE
—BA
—BRA

HERA
t. ON
- BA

Hitr
t. ON
- BA

- BA

Urban City Construction
development Tax
Educational Surcharge

Business Tax

Materials sales
Income
Cost

Rent income
Income
Cost

Others
Income
Cost

Cost

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

FERH
2005
(Accumulated)
AR
Rmb

3,734,743.50
1,648,989.78
7,810.00

5,391,543.28

FERB
2005
(Accumulated)
AR%T
Rmb

8,152,953.98
7,830,426.11

322,527.87

7,497,782.76
1,609,782.30

5,888,000.46

460,902.28
403,227.35

57,674.93

6,268,203.27

LFRFE
2004
(Accumulated)

ARK T
Rmb

5,056,759.05
2,211,756.09
6,520.00

7,275,035.14

LFRFE
2004
(Accumulated)
ARM T

Rmb

15,121,698.95
13,808,573.63

1,313,125.32

2,127,608.72
80,000.00

2,047,608.72

1,296,385.76
894,737.77

401,647.99

3,762,382.03
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FE X
A FEBA
EXEX
A W

TRAEBTFREREM

REREKESE

BRESERE RS (BX)

EERKRE

REWE/ (BX)
REREZFEHE

RERERERERA
REERRERERA

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Interest expenses

Less: Interest income

Exchange loss

Less: Exchange income

Handling charge of financial
institutions and others

Long term investment income
Income / loss recognized
using equity method
Income / Loss on diminution in value
of long term equity investment
Amortisation on the differences
of equity investment
Loss on diminution in value of
long term equity investment
Loss on diminution in value of
long term debt investment

FERHH
2005
(Accumulated)
AR%T
Rmb

13,015,162.90
1,221,153.85
391,750.43
12,746.44

426,850.09

12,599,863.13

FERMB
2005
(Accumulated)
AR
Rmb

7,255,680.26
2,185.16
(18,904.05)

1,768,506.36

9,007,467.73

LFRFH
2004
(Accumulated)
ARM T

Rmb

10,257,958.92
3,298,933.49
190,939.53
133,240.82

501,944.51

7,518,668.65

L FRFH
2004
(Accumulated)

ARK T
Rmb

1,705,905.46
(1,199,775.13)

(648,673.19)

(4,502,000.00)

(4,644,542.86)
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RE

Item

BEEEEREFWHE Netincome from disposal of fixed assets

W W Removal compensation income

Hith Others

HH

Iltem

BEEEEMEEE  Provision for diminution in value of fixed assets

BEEEEREFZHE Netexpense from disposal of fixed assets

EEEESE Loss on inventories count of fixed assets
Hith Others

FATEFHABH  Income tax of the Company
FRREFEHR  Income tax of subsidiaries

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

FERHB
2005
(Accumulated)
AR%T

Rmb

4,952,655.37
5,903,636.81
3,952,224.06

14,808,506.24

FERIH
2005
(Accumulated)
AR

Rmb

385,506.33

339,347.84

724,854.17

FERH
2005
(Accumulated)
ARW®TT

Rmb

11,143,669.62
1,979,954.15

13,123,623.77

LFRFE
2004
(Accumulated)
ARM T
Rmb

4,471,328.41
2,811,184.88
422,586.04

7,705,099.33

LF R
2004
(Accumulated)
ARE T

Rmb

825,746.01
5,307,498.32
6,696.00
1,141.29

6,141,081.62

LFRFE
2004
(Accumulated)

ARK T
Rmb

20,190,479.65
1,457,360.25

21,647,839.90
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

FERMB
2005
(Accumulated)
AR
Rmb
FFE Net profit 48,790,356.05
AR EREMBREE  Add/less: extraordinary items
-RERS — Income (loss) from disposal
RERE of long term
BEEEEL equity investment
HE R and fixed assets (4,569,334.20)
- Hi R — Other non-operating
=ELNTON income chargeable (9,855,850.87)
- Hib R — Other non-operating
EENTH cost chargeable 339,347.84
- LA FEEER - Reversal of provision
STREERE for impairment for
EENER previous years (4,681,748.53)
FEEMBEN Impact from income tax
FBBEEy on extraordinary items 2,112,547.81
FEEMBEN Impact from minority interest
LERREZTEY on extraordinary items 1,266,895.87
MR REMLEER Net profit after extraordinary items
(3 7 H 33,402,213.97
FERHB
2005
(Accumulated)
AR#T
Rmb
HEBA Rent income 7,497,782.76
MEBA Interest income 1,221,321.03
Hit Others 734,543.34
&t Total 9,453,647.13

L FRFH
2004
(Accumulated)
ARE T
Rmb

95,903,999.16

2,861,691.05
(3,233,770.92)

7,837.29

(2,560,406.68)
178,498.29

1,154,341.39

94,312,189.58

LFRFE
2004
(Accumulated)
ARM T
Rmb

2,127,608.72
3,298,933.49
638,649.97

6,056,192.18
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

FERHE LERHH

2005 2004

(Accumulated) (Accumulated)

AR#T AR¥T

Rmb Rmb

REHERESIH Agency commission paid 9,192,961.78 11,013,596.16
EEERERE Payment for trademark fee 6,804,076.46 8,046,906.41
BitE Audit fee 1,813,194.30 2,412,549.00
REARE Installation and testing fee 5,721,123.52 7,939,337.00
BEE Repairs and maintenance 2,181,988.62 4,209,055.30
TERE Land use fee 14,000.00 850,121.48
ELEEERZRE Advertising, promotion and exhibition 6,808,656.62 11,306,212.22
BEERERE Transportation fee and trip expenses 10,064,469.16 12,545,032.01
BARERE Business and meeting fee 3,951,547.05 3,804,308.74
KEE Water and electricity expenses 1,789,944.92 1,100,585.08
E¥RBEE Business reception expenses 3,965,150.73 2,055,909.95
Hit Others 39,058,118.46 17,299,173.11

91,365,231.62

82,5682,786.46

AR F)90% A £ By W A Tz R AR A
EERKEN I BEREE - EILA
RAEEERRET RO BERE -

As over 90% of the Company’s revenue and results are
derived from the manufacture and sale of printing machines
in the Mainland China, no segmental analysis of financial
information is presented.
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(1) BRI Z4FTROFARN - 7
TEEHIBROBEBS
MRnER R
Name of Place of
connected party registration
TAEERR TRTHEE
Beiren Group Corporation  Beijing Chaoyang

District
@) BEEFFRGTADNEE

12 51 BB AR O B J5 25 4 45
T B 17 7 A R #250,000,000
RN NN R
59.24% + RAFERBER
ft o

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

(1)

FERE

Main Business

HENBEDR
IAROES TR
NES  REFHZ
R SEEFEL
EHORH  RER
RERBBRARIE

Manufacturing and sales of printing
machines, packing machines, machine

Connected parties that have controlling relationship,
except subsidiaries as mentioned in note 4

BT RERY EE
iE HHE fKEA
Relations with Type of Legal
the Company coporation representative
BRBRR ERAEH fRZ
RRZSER
BAEHA
REENEBN
SHERIRHIE
Controlling Stated-owned  Zhu Wuan
shareholder company

beds and parts and components of

such machines; tech

nology development

and consultation, services, provision of
import services related to the production

of enterprises within

the Group and

sub-contracting work of printing machinery
project in overseas and international

tendering project wit

(2)

hin the PRC

Save the four subsidiaries referred to in Note 4, the
Company’s shares held by connected parties with
controlling relationship in the year amounted to
Rmb250,000,000, representing 59.24% of the
Company’s total share capital.
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Bk HfaE4FR i B9 ¥ A RISMEHE
EHRRN RS EMRER
REZ1

)bkt

Name of
connected party

EtAEELRH

Beiren Group Corporation

TEHEERBROEMTBIER
g1

RHLER

Name of connected party

EREEEHMOALT

Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company

TREABEDFEHEEETRAT

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

(3) Save the four subsidiaries referred to in Note 4,
changes in registered capital of connected parties
with controlling relationship

EXREDNH
Closing balance
and opening balance

A R %200,266,000.007T
Rmb200,266,000.00

(4) Relations with connected parties that have no
controlling relationship

HELTFMRE
Relations with the Company

ERBRRTEAR
Fellow subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
BeLa

Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery

Operation and Sale Company Limited

BELADHRBEEERIMEAT

Associated Company
LN

Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery Operation

and Sale Company Limited

Associated Company

tRERREZRERAA BeLa
Beijing Monigraf Automatic Systems Company Limited Associated Company
TREBBEFREEAA BENF

Beijing Beiying Printing and Casting Company Limited Associated Company
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(5) AFEEL RIS AR R (5)
ETMTEABERS

1, HERKE 1,

AT RS HERE
BEYERBAMER W
T :

HE
Sales
REHERA B@)
Revenue from sales transacted on behalf of
the Company (Return of sales)
- REEEHOQT
— Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company
-ARLA
— Xi'an Beiren
- A
— Hubei Beiren
- R AEBEDRIEMEHERD A
— Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery
Operation and Sale Company Limited
-BELADRBHEHEEREETLA
— Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Sales and purchases

Details of sales and purchases with connected

parties are as follows:

FERMB
2005
(Accumulated)
AR
Rmb

974,358.97

37,655,726.50

29,788,333.33

25,566,965.81

93,985,384.61

The Company had the following significant connected
transactions with the above connected parties

L FRFH
2004
(Accumulated)

ARK T
Rmb

(1,647,008.55)
380,598.29
62,382,264.96

55,183,846.15

35,030,487.18

151,330,188.03
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

- Beiren Group Corporation
-ERLERBEEREELT

- Beijing Beiying Printing and Casting Company Limited
-tRERBERABRERAT

— Beijing Monigraf Automatic Systems Company Limited

R B

Expenditure of purchase of printing machines

-t ARELF

- Beiren Group Corporation

DT [ LB AR
ZERZRBWHRER
BE -

(5) AFELABEBLIERNFER (5)  The Company had the following significant connected
ETMTERBERRS (&) transactions with the above connected parties
(Countinued)
HEREKRE (&) 1. Sales and purchases (Continued)
AT ERABEAHEREK Details of sales and purchases with connected
BEYEBEBAER W parties are as follows:
T :
FERIH LERFY
2005 2004
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR®T AR#TT
Rmb Rmb
HEDRIEKA
Revenue from sales of printing machines
-LAKREATF 15,643,636.27 16,209,401.71
- Beiren Group Corporation
HEMHIA
Revenue from sales of materials
-LAKEAF — 10,023.35
— Beiren Group Corporation
R
Purchase
BEMBH
Expenditure of purchases of materials
- ERAEELOAT 12,240.00 —
- Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company
-tARERF 3,323,604.47 10,139,312.14

35,981,879.13 38,923,174.85

24,749,287.89 8,760,112.53

64,067,011.49 57,822,599.52

12,640,170.95 —

Prices of goods sold to the above connected
parties are made with reference to those of
comparative goods in the market.



(BEFHSTENFY) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
(5) AFELBBEBLIERFER (5)  The Company had the following significant connected
ETMTERBERS (&) transactions with the above connected parties
(Countinued)
2. ER 2. Guarantee
HZ2005%F12H31H As at 31 December 2005, Beiren Group
It EAEELATERA Corporation provided a guarantee of
AEHERARE Rmb34,000,000.00 for the short term loan of
34,000,000.007T 12 14 the Company.
BR -
3. Hit 3. Others
FEZRH L ERFH
2005 2004
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR¥T AR
Rmb Rmb
HEMREXH
Sales commission paid
—ABZLEA —_ 145,120.00
— Xi'an Beiren
—#d A 53,017.09 94,580.00
— Hubei Beiren
—tREANEBOREHEHEERAT — 991,616.00

— Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery

Operation and Sale Company Limited
—BELADREREEARECELT — 108,150.00
— Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery

Operation and Sale Company Limited

53,017.09 1,339,466.00



(REFEETHENRR)

BE_ZETRF+-A=+—HLFE

(5)

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

RARELAABSERFE
BRETUTERBEHXS

(&)

3.

Hit ()

TEREXE F1)
Land use fee paid (Note 1)
—AKELT

— Beiren Group Corporation

BREX W (72
Trademark fee paid (Note 2)
—AKELT
— Beiren Group Corporation

HEEERA
Rental income
—LREBEERBKERAT (#3)
— Beijing Monigraf Automatic Control
System Limited (Note 3)
—LREBREEREELT (F4)
— Beijing Beiying Casting
Company Limited (Note 4)

EEEEHSWA
Income from disposal of fixed assets
—LREBREEREE AT (&25)
— Beijing Beiying Casting

Company Limited (note 5)

The Company had the following significant connected
transactions with the above connected parties

(Countinued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

3. Others (Continued)

FFEREHH
2005

(Accumulated)

AR®T
Rmb

850,121.48

6,804,076.46

100,000.00

4,030,529.23

4,130,529.23

8,466,132.60

LFRFE
2004
(Accumulated)

ARK T
Rmb

850,121.48

8,046,906.41

100,000.00

1,718,952.36

1,818,952.36
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(5) AFEEL RIS AR R
ETMTEABERS (&)

Hitt ()

=

(1) 1994%45188 » A

~

AELAEE DT
ATt LAE
BEAFREEATHE
AR Z TR
EERMEKEA44
EHWIRE - BR
FEBRRE AH
50F - FAEBEAA
F AR ¥
2,000,000.007c * B
1993%F 1 1B
& - 2003F AR
AETHRE B
PIRE - BBR
EREEmELFE
At AEBLQF
BT EBD L
AE  ELtBE2003
FRARBEER
X AR E
850,121.487T °

1993F7H14H > &
AELLAEEQF
RIUHE AL
BARBELQRME
At AIEENE
A BREAE
RESEANEAL
AREMMNBEENR
)\E"J1°/o§+§  BH&
BRETHSENS
Z E AR ¥
15,000.007T °

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

The Company had the following significant connected
transactions with the above connected parties

(Countinued)

3. Others (Continued)

Notes:

(1)

On 18 April 1994, the Company entered
into an agreement with Beiren Group
Corporation, pursuant to which Beiren
Group Corporation agreed to lease the
Company’s production palnts, roads and
relevant equipment at No. 44 Guangqu
Road South, Chaoyang District, Beijing for
a term of 50 years commencing from 1
January 1993 at an annual use fee of
Rmb2,000,000.00. Due to the Company’s
removal in 2003, certain production
plants, roads and relevant equipment
could no longer be used. Accordingly,
Beiren Group Corporation deducted
certain land use fees, resulting in an
actual fees paid to the Company
amounting to Rmb850,121.48 since 2003.

On 14 July 1993, the Company and Beiren
Group Corporation entered into an
agreement, according to which the
Company could have the right to use
“Beiren” brand name for a consideration
of the higher of 1% of sales revenue of
good sold under “Beiren” brand name
during that year, and Rmb15,000.00 per
quarter.
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(5)

NEE MBS EAFER

STWTERBBRRS ()

Hit ()

(38) AEE2001F 128

~

~

HtFTEEBEEZR
KERDPIEER
EHE®HZE
B EREARKE
1,229,794.51 T WY&
EHEALEERE
BEERGKARALD
A FHEEAA
R#100,000.00
ot HEBHRR®
200568 30H &
Bl o REAQATFHELE
RERBEERGE
FROAFESR T Ll
HEWHZ  BHEK
HREEETE -
FHEHIRM20075F6
H30BZIH -

AT BE2003F581
AR EREEEE
HBEA A RE
BEEREMEAT -
tZAEFBEEER
EEQAALREED
PAIZMHEEAR
#£4,030,529.237T °
HEHRN2007F
12A31HEIH -

NBARNEIREE
B A AR ¥
6,244,406.93 7T Y #
BEBERERRE
HEBRIL R RS
EBEREERQA
FmEENLERS
BEESTMES
FFEENS GE) F
05240241%F 5714 3R
EhFENDARE
EMAHEEER
HEBRAARE
8,466,132.607T °

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

The Company had the following significant connected
transactions with the above connected parties

(Countinued)

3. Others (Continued)

Notes:

3)

The Company signed a plant leasing
agreement, pursuant to which the
Company leased a plant originally valued
at Rmb1,229,794.51 to Beijing Monigraf
Automatic Systems Company Limited
(“Monigraf”) for a term with effect from
December 2001 to 30 June 2005, for a
rent of Rmb100,000.00 per year.4. This
year, the Company re-signed the above
leasing agreement with “Monigraf”, with
the same leasing terms and fee, which
shall expire at 30 June 2007.

Since 1 May 2004, the Company has
leased its fixed assets to Beijing Beiying
Casting Company Limited. During the
year, Beiying paid total rental of
Rmb4,030,529.23 to the Company. The
lease shall expire on 31 December 2007.

During the year, the Company disposed
to Beijing Beiying Casting Company
Limited and transportation equipments at
a carrying amount of Rmb6,244,406.93,
for sales of Rmb8,466,132.60. The assets
were sold at a consideration of
Rmb8,466,132.60 which is based on the
fair value set out in the valuation report
(Fang (Ping) Zi No. 0524024) prepared by
the Beijing Fangyuan Huazxin Certified
Public Accountants Company Limited.



(BEFHSTENFY) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
(5) AFELBBEBLIERFER (5)  The Company had the following significant connected
ETMTERBERS (&) transactions with the above connected parties
(Countinued)
4. BREBHERER 4, Current accounts with connected parties
#E DLyt FXH B38|
Item Name of connected party Closing balance Opening balance
AERT AERT
Rmb Rmb
JE R 5 Mk A 8,893,980.00 7,935,380.00
Accounts receivable Hubei Beiren
BEEA 1,092,000.00 1,092,000.00
Xian Beiren
BELADRBREREREALA 25,240,818.88 15,414,000.00
Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery Limited
EREABEDRBREHTRAR 9,129,730.00 6,410,230.00
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery Sales Limited
EARELR 10,248,370.00 3,518,220.00
Beiren Group Corporation
54,604,898.88 34,369,830.00
EWEE LRLANEBORERERERAT - 1,639,000.00
Bills receivable Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery Sales Limited
Hit W EAKERR - 326,642.68
Other receivables Beiren Group Corporation
EAKA - 2,864,115.70
Beiren Tai He
EREBBERREELA 2,973,132.50 -
Beijing Beiying Printing and Casting Company Limited
2,973,132.50 3,190,758.38
BAERRH EAKERR 490,000.00 1,368,119.19
Prepayment Beiren Group Corporation
LAES: EAKERR 500,000.00 673,236.00
Bills receivable Beiren Group Corporation
EREBBESREELA 1,500,000.00 -
Beijing Beiying Printing and Casting Company Limited
2,000,000.00 673,236.00
FE R EAKERR 1,031,080.00 803,040.00
Accounts receivable  Beiren Group Corporation
LRERELOAR 12,240.00 23,480.00
Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company
1,043,320.00 826,520.00
At EAEEAT 20,460,112.16 20,460,112.16
Other receivables Beiren Group Corporation
EAKA 10,931,965.05 -
Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company
31,392,077.21 20,460,112.16
FHAERRIBEEFSEER The above mentioned amounts have no fixed
FHEIRR - |EAE > |IK repayment schedule, and are free of interest,

HHER - pledge or guarantee.
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(5) AFELABEBLIERNFER (5)  The Company had the following significant connected
ETMTERBERRS (&) transactions with the above connected parties
(Countinued)
5. AREE ASHRM 5. Remuneration to major management

FERIY LERFE

2005 2004

(Accumulated) (Accumulated)

AR¥T AR®T

Rmb Rmb

BREEASHH Remuneration to
major management 1,443,791.64 1,055,427.24

HEEAMBERA  RAALRAFTEDR
ANEARESRE -

As at the balance sheet date, there was no significant
contingent event that needs to be disclosed by the Company.

(1) EBXREE (1)  Capital commitments
FXH Tl
Closing balance Opening balance
AR®TFIT AR®FIT
Rmb Rmb
EENEHRBEN Contracted but not executed

HINBREERR for purchase of assets 10,044 14,613



(BEFHSTENFY) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
(2) FHEEHE (2)  Lease Commitments
ZEESERAL  2FHEH As at the balance sheet date, irrevocable operating
BT HENEEHESY leases entered into with external parties are as
BRMT : follows:
EXRE EME
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥TT AR¥TIT
Rmb Rmb
TAHHECERE Minimum rental payment for
NEREESRE irrevocable operating leases:
EEEBBRAKEIE Within one year after the
balance sheet date 1,248 236
EEBBRAKSEF In the second year after
the balance sheet date 846 118
EEBBRAKSEIF In the third year after
the balance sheet date 288 118
L#FE Subsequent years 1,382 496
&t Total 3,764 968
(1) RERRE (1) Bills receivable
EXRE FME
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
BITEAER Banker’s acceptance 10,989,834.60 10,501,200.00
FRA BN EREEGRMIE Bills receivable are not pledged at the end of the year.
o
EREEHETEFATS% There was no receivable from shareholders who hold
(B5%) UERBHBRER more than 5% (5% inclusive) of the share capital of

M e the Company.



(BRETHSTENFY) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

BE_ZETRF+-A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
(2) FERERX (2)  Accounts receivable
EWERERSTWT : The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as
follows:
Y N8
Closing balance Opening balance
&8 i47] HIRER B &8 i47] HIRER B
Provision for Provision for
Amount Percentage Bad Debt Net amount Amount Percentage Bad Debt  Net amount
ARBT (%) ARBT AEET ARBT (%) ARBT AEET
Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb
1ENR 273,160,595.35 82.30 — 273,160,595.35 219,538,300.51 79.82 — 219,538,300.51
Within 1 year
182% 35,657,972.20 10.74  10,609,791.66 25,048,180.54  30,138,535.00 10.96 8,749,720.50 21,388,814.50
1-2 years
2%3F 13,729,639.00 414 8,237,783.40 5,491,855.60 6,829,119.82 2.48 3,640,211.89  3,188,907.93
2-3 years
IEN L 9,370,318.01 2.82 9,370,318.01 —  18,521,652.25 6.74 10,339,439.53  8,182,212.72
More than 3 years
&3 331,918,524.56 100.00 28,217,893.07  303,700,631.49 275,027,607.58 100.00 22,729,371.92 252,298,235.66
Total
RRECEERSBIBERNT The five largest accounts receivable are as follows:
G FE U AR =
HELe
MEBRRRESE Percentage of the total value
Name of shareholder of the accounts receivable
AR %
Rmb %

60,052,000.00 18.09



B Bk
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ST HRRME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REFESFEARR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
BE_ZZRF+=-A=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
48. AvEwMFLEHEHME:  48. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS IN THE
(#8) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
COMPANY
(2) FEWERR (&) (2)  Accounts receivable (Continued)
EWERREREPIFATS% (B Accounts receivable from shareholders who hold 5%
5%) A L R4 R R RIER or more (5% inclusive) of the Company’s Shares are
W as follows:
BRERE EXB FE8
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR AR
Rmb Rmb
TAEELF Beiren Group Corporation 10,170,370.00 3,518,220.00

208

e =5 kS
i

Je A EORDOHE BB B A R 4 A



(BRETHSTENFY) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

BE_ZETRF+-A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
(3) HfttEEWK (3)  Other receivables
HittEWRERR MW T The ageing analysis of other receivables is as follows:
X 08
Closing balance Opening balance
&8 14} IR R BE &8 :4:] IR R BE
Provision for Provision for
Amount Percentage Bad Debt Net amount Amount Percentage Bad Debt  Net amount
ARBT (%) ARBT ARBT ARBT (%) ARBT ARBT
Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb
1ENR 6,738,817.95 13.52 - 6,738,817.95 1,218,947.90 3.61 657,700.47 561,247.43
Within 1 year
1228 666,453.77 1.34 - 666,453.77  1,007,699.64 2.99 — 1,007,699.64
1-2 years
2E3% 670,000.00 1.34 - 670,000.00 - — - —
2-3 years
IENL 41,779,967.87 83.80 23,651,996.83  18,127,971.04  31,486,883.50 93.40 13,000,996.36 18,485,887.14

More than 3 years

ait 49,855,239.59 100.00  23,651,996.83 26,203,242.76  33,713,531.04 100.00 13,658,696.83 20,054,834.21
Total
KRS HESBBRAOT The five largest other receivable are as follows:
{1 FE e AR %
et o
KEREE Percentage of the total value
Name of shareholder of the accounts receivable
AR¥T %
Rmb %
44,095,399.90 88.45
HitERRERBEPFAT5% Other receivables due from shareholders who hold
(B5%) A LB B BRRERRE 5% or more (5% inclusive) of the Company’s shares
MO are as follows:
BREHE FXRH FH
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb

EAKEAT Beiren Group Corporation — 326,642.68



(BEFHSTENFY) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
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(4) BIEREH (4)  Provision for Bad Debt
£33 FEHM FF
E30] FHRE sy aEy XY
Opening Provision in Transfer in Reversal in Closing
balance the year the year the year balance
AR AR%T AR AR AR¥ET
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
FEWERE  Accounts receivable 22,729.371.92  5,635,521.15 (147,000.00) —  28,217,893.07
HiPEW  Other receivables 13,658,696.83 11,891,800.00 — (1,898,500.00) 23,651,996.83
it Total 36,388,068.75 17,527,321.15 (147,000.00)  (1,898,500.00) 51,869,889.90
(5) TFEMERX (5)  Prepayment
FEARMERR O ¢ The ageing analysis of prepayment is as follows:
FXH FOH
Closing balance Opening balance
AE®T % AR&T %
Rmb Rmb
1R Within 1 year 8,466,445.94 98.83  5,725,905.76 88.15
182F 1-2 years - - 770,000.00 11.85
2E3F 2-3 years 100,000.00 1.17 - -
8,566,445.94 100.00  6,495,905.76 100.00
FENRREBREPIEATS% (B Prepayment due from shareholders who hold 5% or
5%) LA LB 47 B9 B SR XA more (5% inclusive) of the share capital of the
m Company is as follows:
FXH T8
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb

Tt AEERF Beiren Group Corporation 490,000.00 1,368,119.19



(BRETHSTENFY) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

BE_ZETRF+-A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
(6) FTERKEESE (6)  Inventories and provision for impairment in value of
inventories
XY L2 |
Closing balance Opening balance
&# BRER 2 &# BREGR 2
Provision for Provision for
diminution diminution
Amount in value Net balance Amount in value Net balance
ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
R4 # Raw materials 27,995,701.84  1,759,853.66 26,235,848.18  49,959,784.08  1,009,853.65 48,949,930.43
EER Work in progress 269,392,606.75  5,230,957.86 264,161,648.89  153,144,403.92  5,230,957.86  147,913,446.06
ERm Finished goods 253,907,785.05 33,554,226.45 220,353,558.60  267,488,498.27  32,323,180.15  235,165,318.12
BEYRE Semi-finished goods 18,345,453.77 - 18,345,453.77  15,598,554.64 - 15,598,554.64
ait Total 569,641,547.41 40,545,037.97 529,096,509.44  486,191,240.91  38,563,991.66  447,627,249.25
FEREEEEZBOT Movement in the provision for impairment in value of
inventories is as follows:
5 %
ENH HEE  EREHR EXH
Other
Opening Provision transfer out Closing
balance in the year in the year balance
AR AR®T AR#®T AE®T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
BEBEEE Provision for impairment
in value of inventories
AR Raw materials 1,009,853.65 750,000.01 — 1,759,853.66
EER Work in progress 5,230,957.86 — — 5,230,957.86
ER @ Finished goods 32,323,180.15 2,135,813.56 904,767.26  33,554,226.45

CL Total 38,563,991.66 2,885,813.57 904,767.26  40,545,037.97
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

F08

Opening balance
AE#T

Rmb

186,295,821.92

3,098,479.41
8,142,205.03

197,536,506.36

(1,768,506.36)

195,768,000.00

AR¥T
Rmb

1,768,506.36

(1,768,506.36)

RERERE (7)  Long term equity investment
EXH
Closing balance
AEET
Rmb
Heot Investment in subsidiaries included
FRRARE in the scope of consolidation 198,177,859.19
HREH Investment in subsidiaries not
FARRE included in the scope
of consolidation 6,381,720.02
HHELCERE Investment in associated companies 11,988,216.99
REREZE Difference in equity investment 2,249,581.59
A&t Total 218,797,377.79
B RERERE Less: provision for impairment of
REEE long term equity investment —
RERERERE Long term equity investment, net 218,797,377.79
REREREREEEFESN Changes in provision for impairment of long term
T equity investment are as follows:
FOH Opening balance
AE R INE Increase in the year
AEEEE Transfer in the year
FRE Closing balance
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(7) RERERE (#) (7)  Long term equity investment (Countinued)
ERER 3EE
ni EmED RfiER  HEREL BiER
HRRLTER pyd ] RRE REMLA(e) HEMER &R BREH RitRE WEER  FREERE
Investment
Increase/
The decrease
Addition/  Company’s in equity Provision Accumulated
Initial  Reduction in Share of interest for equity Dividend increase/  Provision for Closing
Name of investee company i i gi ininvestee investment receivable decrease impairment book value
ARBT AEKT %  ARKT ARBT ARBT AEKT AEKT ARBT
Rmb Rmb % Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
BARHERNT AR
Subsidiaries included in
the scope of consolidation
LREASLORBRERLT 29,632,699.26 - 70.00 (2,892,075.37) 1,018,220.48 - 5,251,085.26 —  34,883,754.52
Beijing Beiren Fuji Printing Machinery
Operation and Sale Company Limited
EREAREDRBRE 20,972,023.06 - 99.76  (886,147.61) - —  (3,605,633.90) —  17,366,389.16
Beijing Beiren Jing Yan Printing
Machinery Sales Limited
ALLAGEREREELT 2,534,000.00 - 50.68  (506,982.54) - - (127,863.66) - 2,406,136.34
Hebei Beiren Ger Zi Ji Chong
BALAELORBRARERLE 23,179,680.34  8,731514.36 68.33  (49,021.22) - —  (14,808,735.94) - 17,102458.76
Haimen Beiren Fuji Printing
Machinery Company Limited
RXERAT 351 - 100.00 - — - (3.51) — -
Sheenlite Limited
EREARFBAERERLT 15,400,000.00 - 68.66  734,906.85 - — 214374291 - 17,543,742.91
Beijing Beiren Yuxin Plastic
Printing Company Limited
RELADBRAERRELT 98,968,505.71 - 86.24 5585,505.02 - —  9,000,083.58 —  107,977,580.29
Shaanxi Beiren Printing
Machinery Company Limited
WILADHBRERERAR 825,000.00 - 55.00  146,117.30 - - 72,788.21 - 897,788.21
Zhejiang Beiren Printing
Machinery Operation
191,511,911.88  8,731,514.36 2,132,30243 1,018,220.48 —  (2,065,567.05) —  198,177,859.19
FOAAHBENF LT
Subsidiaries not included in
the scope of consolidation
EREARADERER 2,500,000.00 - 62.50 3,562,701.00 - - 2,851,207.36 - 5,351,207.36
Beijing Beiren Tai He Printing
and Casting Factory
BREALEORERERERAT 735,000.00 - 49.00  (315,110.65) - - (556,080.63) - 178,919.37

Xi'an Beiren Beifu Printing

Machinery Sales Company Limited
BLEADRERERERAT 765,000.00 - 5000  15,650.26 - - 86,593.29 - 851,593.29
Hubei Beiren Printing

Machinery Sales Company Limited

4,000,000.00 - 3,283,240.61 - - 2,381,720.02 - 6,381,720.02
BELE
Associated Companies
LREAEEORBBEHERAT 900,000.00 - 45.00  (92,860.54) - - (77,337.66) - 822,662.34
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing
Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited
BELADBBHERFRERLT 343,000.00 - 4900  161,662.46 - - 331,200.58 - 674,200.58
Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery
Operation and Sale Company Limited
LR REEERERLR 1,136,000.00 - 20.00 1,425548.35 —  (454,400.00) 1,988,152.29 - 3,124,152.29
Beijing Beiying Casting Company Limited
FRERBRZAERAT 3,675,000.00 - 49.00 2,806,061.69 - — 369220178 — 736720178
Beijing Monigraf Automatic
Systems Company Limited
6,054,000.00 - 4,300,411.96 - (454,400.00) 5,934,216.99 —  11,988,216.99

201,565,911.88  8,731,514.36 9,715,955.00  1,018,220.48 (454,400.00)  6,250,369.96 —  216,547,796.20
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(8) EEEXBWA/MA

A Local sales
FRAENBBHEE  Sheet-fed offset
printing presses

Web-fed offset
printing presses

BEADRREE

BEAHE Pressing machine
EREHEE Spare parts
Hitr Other
8 Export sales
DhgEE Sales of
printing machines
ERELHE Sales of spare parts

At Total

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

(8) Principal operating income /costs

FERHE

2005 (Accumulated)
KA BF
Revenue Cost
AR%T AR%T
Rmb Rmb
400,829,771.76  312,433,956.45
264,661,239.18  173,668,763.09
9,883,667.73 8,781,606.06
2,289,751.87 1,537,037.37
677,664,430.54  496,421,362.97

29,447,731.93

29,447,731.93

707,112,162.47

13,812,672.13

13,812,672.13

510,234,035.10

LEZHY
2004 (Accumulated)
WA KA
Revenue Cost
ARET ARET
Rmb Rmb
453,324,836.67  310,403,109.99

338,501,065.48
874,666.68
6,510,070.55
8,478,948.71

807,689,588.09

12,798,249.84

12,798,249.84

820,487,837.93

227,911,855.09
2,577,555.96
6,324,501.35
5,821,027.32

553,038,049.71

5,425,897.96

5,425,897.96

558,463,947.67
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9) ®mEWKE (9)  INVESTMENT INCOME
FEZRHH FEZRFHH
2005 2004
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR¥T AR%T
Rmb Rmb
REREWES Long term
investment income
RESERIAWE Income recognized
using equity method 9,715,955.00 5,673,170.56
REERHKRE Income /(Loss) on disposal of
KB (BX) long term equity investment 2,185.16 (1,199,775.13)
BREREZHEEN Amortisation on the differences
of equity investment (18,904.05) (648,673.19)
REBEREHEESL  Loss on disposal of long term
equity investment 1,768,506.36 —
REBEERERMMERE%  Loss on provision for
diminution in value of
long term debt investment — (4,502,000.00)
11,467,742.47 (677,277.76)

AAKRBCLETATRESEREE
EWE)MNER » B2006F2822H
REHE ARG ERQ TR
EPEREHPE) CATEBIRE
PEREFR| - ZRESERES
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B BRKE  ROBEESTE -

The Company proposed the Share Merger Reform Plan of
Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings Limited (hereinafter
referred to as “Share Merger Reform Plan”) on 11 February
2006 in accordance with Measures for the Administration of
the Share Merger Reform of Listed Companies. Pusuant to
the Share Merger Reform Plan, non-circulating shareholder
of the Company (Beiren Group Corporation) shall pay a
consideration of 3.8 shares for every 10 shares held by
circulating A shareholders, totalling 27,360,000 shares, as
a compensation under the Share Merger Reform Plan.
Following satisfaction of the consideration, shares held by
non-circulating shareholders will be entitled to trading, and
net assets and earnings per share as well as total number
of Beiren shares will remain the same.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Beiren Group Corporation, the non-circulating shareholder
of the Company, undertook that it will not trade in or transfer
its previously held non-circulating shares within the twelve
months following completion of the Share Merger Reform
Plan; that upon expiry of the above undertaking, it will not
dispose its previously held non-circulating shares through
trading sysetm of stock exchange representing 5% or more
of the total shares within twelve months, or 10% or more
within twenty four months; and that the selling price through
trading system of stock exchange shall not fall below 110%
of the average weighted A share price for the 30 trading
days immediately before announcement of the Share Merger
Reform Plan (i.e., Rmb4.29/share) during the above
mentioned trading moratorium. In case of ex-right or ex-
dividend including distribution of dividend, bonus share and
transfer to share capital from capital reserve during the
period from completion of the Share Merger Reform Plan to
the date of sale of shares, the ex-right price shall be taken
as the basis.

The Share Merger Reform Plan has been approved by the
Reply to Problems Regarding Share Merger Reform of
Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings Limited (JGZCQZ [2006]
No.25) issued by the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission of the People’s Government of
Beijing Municipality on 14 March 2006, and was passed by
all A shareholders on 20 March 2006.

The Company’s and the Group’s financial statements were
approved by the Board of the Company on 20 April 2006.



(BRETHSTENFY) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

BE-—TERF+-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2005
M2005%F 128310 - BHEGHE Under PRC accounting standards, the Company recorded
ARSI ERERFEFFBRARY net profit of Rmb48,790,000 for the year ended 31 December
48,790F Tt - BEEFEBARYE 2005 and net assets of Rmb1,280,500,000 as at 31
1,280,500F & ' REBETEAY December 2005 and main adjustment on net profit and net
AEFHNENEEFENZTERAEN assets prepared under Hong Kong accounting standards are
T as follows:
B REEER
Net profit Owner’s right

XEH LEH EXB EDH

Closing Opening

2005 2004 balance balance

ARBFIT ARBTFT AR¥FTT AR%®FR

Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

BHEETHER 48,790 95,904 1,280,500 1,265,422

Prepared under PRC accounting standards
BEARETENRE
Adjustments made to conform with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong
TAEBRAEEMREEZE — — (60,198) (60,198)
Difference in valuation of net assets contributed to the
Company by Beiren Group Corporation
TAKERABEMREZE2HRBHE 66 313 48,211 48,145
Consequential adjustment on net assets contributed to
the Company by Beiren Group Corporation

BRAMBAREEREZR 31 31 (290) (321)
Difference in valuation of capital contributed to subsidiaries
HtEERERAZEZERMERE 6,374 4,502 — (6,374)

Difference in impairment loss in value of other asset
and consequential adjustment

EEREARAZER 62 1,052 19,684 19,904
Difference in recognition of deferred tax

Wi - MEARELECHERAZER — — 4,479 4,479
Recognition of goodwill upon acquisition of a subsidiary

Wi - MBAREL HERHER - (448) (1,344) (1,344)
Amortisation of goodwill upon acquisition of a subsidiary

PERREBFABRBRAELECER 4,032 822 51,029 45,698
Difference in profit / loss arising from minority interest recognition

Hitr 2,230 (153) 726 (1,738)
Others

BREBEHER 61,585 102,023 1,342,797 1,313,673

Prepared under Hong Kong accounting standards
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

BREBDE (%) SRKE (T/K)
Returns on net assets (%) Earnings per share (Rmb/share)
HEHFHE 2EHE miEEy 2EHEE EFEy
Profit for the reporting period Fully diluted Weighted average Fully diluted Weighted average
20055 20045 20055 20045 2005 20045  2005%F  2004F
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
ARBT ARET ARBT ARET ARBT AR¥T ARBT ARERL
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
TEERAE 20.39 26.46 20.60 27.20 0.62 0.79 0.62 0.79
Principal operating profit
EEAH 3.00 9.61 3.03 9.88 0.09 0.29 0.09 0.29
Operating profit
il 3.81 7.58 3.85 7.79 0.12 0.23 0.12 0.23
Net profit
NRFLEMERE
BRI 2.61 7.36 2.64 7.57 0.08 0.22 0.08 0.22

Net profit after extraordinary items
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R ER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(BEFESTEARR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
BE_ZETRF+-A=+—HLFE For the year ended 31 December 2005

3. 20054F12H31H%& AWML 3. ANALYSIS OF PROVISION FOR
YE M W] 40 3k DIMINUTION IN VALUE AS AT 31
DECEMBER 2005

2005%1R1A FEEm SERMEHY 558E 2005%12A 310
1.1.2005 Increase in the year Other transfer out in the year Reversal in the year 31.12.2005
A & 28 & F &t 48 & 4F &t 4F
Item Group Company Group Company Group Company Group  Company Group Company

BRER 39,561,015.04  36,388,068.75 22,303,128.72 17,527,321.15 197,000.00 147,000.00 2,913,242.17 1,898,500.00  58,753,901.59 51,869,889.90
Provision for bad debts

LG

Including:

R 30,160,730.37  22,729,371.92 10,345,155.72 5,635,521.15 147,000.00 147,000.00 516,894.41 —  39,841,991.68 28,217,893.07
Accounts receivable

HEUR 9,400,284.67  13,658,696.83 11,957,973.00 11,891,800.00 50,000.00 - 2,396,347.76 1,898,500.00  18,911,909.91 23,651,996.83
Other receivables

FRREER 4249631948  38,563991.66 948260828 288581357  2,787,372.97 904,767.26 - —  49,191,554.79  40,545,037.97
Provision for
diminution in value
of inventories
LGN
including:
Rit# 1,60,148.79  1,009,853.65 763,435.62 750,000,01 45,944.00 - - — 107764041 1759,853.66
Raw materials
ERR 3520550441 32,323180.15 471100316 213581356  2,588,428.97 904,767.26 - — 3741816860  33,554,226.45
Finished goods
HER 594066628  5230057.86  4,008,079.50 - 153,000.00 - - — 979574578 5,230,957.86
Work in progress
BE¥AR - - - - - - - - - -

Semi-finished goods

ROREHEER 19,703,706.36  19,603,706.36 - —  17,835,2200.00 17,835,200.00 1,768,506.36 1,768,506.36 100,000.00 -
Provision for
diminution in value
of long term
investments
A
including:
RERERE 1,868,506.36  1,768,506.36 - — — - 1,768,506.36 1,768,506.36 100,000.00 - 219
Long term
investment 2005
REERRE 17,835,200.00  17,835,200.00 - —  17,835,200.00 17,835,200.00 - - - - ANNUAL
Long term
investment in debt

REPORT

BEREHELR 32,317,699.59  25,817,699.59 - —  2,059,043.24 2,059,043.24 - —  30,258,656.35  23,758,656.35
Provision for
diminution in value
of fixed assets
O
including:
HERE 25,817,699.59  25,817,699.59 - —2,059,043.24 2,059,043.24 - — 2375865635  23,758,656.35
Plant and machinery
REREY 6,500,000.00 - - - - - - - 6,500,000.00 -
Housing Construction

EYRENEER - - - - - - - - - -
Provision for

diminution in value

of intangible assets

ERIBHERRE 1,165,827.82 - - - - - - - 1,185827.82 -
Provision for

diminution in value

of construction

in progress

Aif 135,244,568.29 120,373,466.36  31,785737.00  20,413,13472  22,878,616.21 20,946,010.50 4,681,748.53 3,667,006.36  139,469,940.55  116,173,584.22
Total

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Cash and cash balances decreased by 35.44% from
the previous year mainly as result of the increased
propose proportion of the Company’s cash.

Bills receivable increased by 132.29% from the
previous year, primarily due to the increased
acceptance bills for sold products.

Accounts receivable increased by 17.05% from the
previous year, mainly as a result of instalment sales
to expand its market share for the multi-colour
machinery and large-scale printing newspaper
machinery (tower machinery) and sharpen its
competitiveness with imported similar products.

Inventories increased by 15.39% from the previous
year, primarily arising from the increase in inventories
and products.

Long term liability investment was entirely entered
as other accounts receivable.

Fixed assets at cost and net fixed assets increased
by 1.1% and decreased by 1.39% respectively from
the previous year, which should be regarded as
normal gluetuations.

Short tem loans increased by 50.87% from the
previous year, mainly arising from increased bank
loans resulting from a growth in demand for working
capital.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2005

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

Bills payable increased by 69.53% from the previous
year, primarily due to the increased bills payable of
the Company for reduction of financing costs.

Accounts payable increased by 14.48% from the
previous year, primarily due to the increase in
accounts payable for purchase of goods and balance
of accounts payable under external review and
settlement method.

Tax payable decreased by 45.51% from the previous
year, principally resulting from the settlement of other
accounts payable.

Other payables decreased by 59.32% from the
previous year, mainly owing to repayment of the
consideration for acquisition of Beiren Group’s No.4
Printing Machinery Factory at the end of the year.

Long-term loans decreased by 42.86% mainly due
to their being entered as long-term liabilities payable
within one year.

Operating profit for the year decreased by 68.4% as
compared with the previous year. Principal operating
profit decreased by 22.02%, as a result of the
decrease of 11.22% in principal operating income and
the decrease of 6.45% in principal operating cost from
the previous year. Other operating profit increased
by 66.60%, and expenses for the period increased
by 5.51% over last year.

Investment income increased by 293.94% over last
year, mainly due to the increased profitability of
external investment.

Net non-operating income increased by 800.48% over
last year, mainly due to the increase in net income
form disposal of fixed assets and the removal
compensation income received by a subsidiary.



